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bankis istoria

1992 
17 dekembers dafuZnda saaqcio sazogadoeba “Tibisi banki”.

1993 
maisSi Tibisi banks mieniWa saerTaSoriso operaciebis warmoebis 

licenzia.

1996 
ivnisSi Catarda pirveli saerTaSoriso auditoruli Semowmeba “Coopers & 

Lybrand”-is mier.

agvistoSi TACIS-sa da Tibisi banks Soris gaformda pirveli sakredito 

xelSekruleba. 

dekemberSi Tibisi bankma daiwyo mcire da saSualo biznesis dafinanse-

ba. gaixsna evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis bankis (EBRD) pirveli 

sakredito xazi _ 3 milioni aSS dolari.

1997 
TebervalSi gaixsna msoflio bankis sakredito xazi _ 1 milioni aSS 

dolari.

1998 
TebervalSi gaixsna saerTaSoriso safinanso korporaciis (IFC) sakredi-

to xazi _ 3 milioni aSS dolari, romelic kvlav mimarTuli iyo mcire da 

saSualo biznesis dafinansebaze.

17 marts Tibisi banksa da EBRD-s Soris gaformda xelSekruleba saqar-

TveloSi “akreditivebis xelSemwyobi proeqtis” ganxorcielebis Taoba-

ze, 2 milioni aSS dolaris odenobiT. proeqti exmareboda saqarTveloSi 

vaWrobis ganviTarebasa da axali komerciuli kontaqtebis Camoyalibebas.

16 aprils gaixsna germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTarebis kompaniis 
(DEG) sakredito xazi _ 3 milioni germanuli marka, romelic mcire da 

saSualo biznesis ganviTarebas moxmarda.

1999 
17 agvistos EBRD-is “akreditivebis xelSemwyobi proeqtis” Tanxa gaizar-

da 2 milioni aSS dolariT. amasTan, EBRD garantorad daudga Tibisi banks 

pirveli klasis bankebis winaSe. 

maisSi Tibisi bankma monawileoba miiRo `saqarTvelos mikrosafinanso 

bankis~ (dRevandeli “prokreditbanki”) dafuZnebaSi. 

2000 
2 Tebervals germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTarebis kompaniis (DEG) 

mier Tibisi bankisTvis moxda meore  sakredito xazis _ 2 milioni evros 

gamoyofa.

26 maiss saerTaSoriso safinanso korporacia (IFC) da germaniis investi-

ciebisa da ganviTarebis kompania (DEG)  Tibisi bankis aqciebis 10-10 procen-

tis mflobelni gaxdnen.

seqtemberSi Thomson Financial BankWatch-ma Tibisi banks saerTaSoriso 

reitingi mianiWa. es iyo qarTuli kompaniisaTvis saerTaSoriso reitingis 

miniWebis pirveli SemTxveva.



7

[T
B

C
 B

a
n

k
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 2
0

0
6

]

1992

On December 17, Joint-Stock Company TBC Bank was founded.

1993

In May, TBC Bank was granted a license to carry out international tran-
sactions.

1996

In June, Coopers & Lybrand conducted the fi rst international audit of 
the Bank. 

In August, the fi rst credit agreement was signed between TACIS and 
TBC Bank.

In December, TBC Bank launched funding of small and medium-sized 
business. The fi rst credit line of the European Bank for Reconstruction 
and Development (EBRD) – USD 3 mln was allocated.

1997

In February, the World Bank’s credit line of USD 1 mln was allocated.

1998

In February, the International Finance Corporation (IFC) allocated a 
credit line worth USD 3 mln, which was again directed at fi nancing of 
small and medium-sized business.

On March 17, an agreement on the implementation of “Letter of Credit 
Support Project” of USD 2 mln was signed between TBC Bank and EBRD. 
The project was supporting development of commerce and establish-
ment of new commercial contacts in Georgia. 

On April 16, the German Investment and Development Company’s 
(DEG) credit line of 3 mln German Mark was allocated. It was used for 
development of small and medium-sized businesses.  

1999

On August 17, volume of EBRD’s “Letter of Credit Support Project” in-
creased up to USD 2 mln. In addition to this, EBRD became a guarantor 
of TBC Bank before the fi rst class banks.

In May, TBC Bank participated as a founder of “Microfi nance Bank of 
Georgia” (nowadays “ProCreditBank”). 

2000

On February 2, the second DEG credit line for Euro 2 mln was allocated 
to TBC Bank.

On May 26, International Finance Corporation (IFC) and German In-
vestment and Development Company (DEG) became the holders of sha-
res at TBC Bank, with participation of 10% each.

In September, the Thompson Financial BankWatch awarded TBC Bank 
an international rating. TBC Bank was the fi rst Georgian company to ob-
tain the international rating.

BANK HISTORY
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2001 
8 maiss Tibisi bankma monawileoba miiRo saqarTvelos ji pi ai holdingis 

dafuZnebaSi. ji pi ai holdingi pirveli sadazRvevo kompaniaa saqarTvelo-

Si, romelmac momxmarebels sapensio dazRveva SesTavaza. 

16 agvistos gaixsna saerTaSoriso safinanso korporaciis (IFC) sakredi-

to xazi _ 3 milioni dolari. am sakredito xazis farglebSi Tibisi bankma 

ipoTekuri dakreditebis programa gaafarTova.

2002 
martidan Tibisi banki, finansuri maCveneblebis mixedviT, saqarTveloSi 

yvelaze msxvili banki gaxda.

13 ivniss gamomcemloba Georgian Times-isa da marketinguli kvlevebis kom-

pania “gorbis” mier Tibisi banki 2001 wlis saukeTeso qarTul kompaniad 

dasaxelda.

3 seqtembers Tibisi banki Financial Times Group-is Jurnal The Banker-is 
yovelwliur sabanko reitingSi msoflios “wlis saukeTeso bankebs” Soris 

dasaxelda.

dekemberSi Tibisi banks evrogaerTianebis forumis (EuroMarket  Forum-
2002) premia mieniWa.

2003 
9 seqtembers Tibisi banki Financial Times Group-is Jurnal The Banker-is yo-

velwliur sabanko reitingSi msoflios “wlis saukeTeso bankebs” Soris 

meored dasaxelda.

5 dekembers Tibisi banksa da saerTaSoriso safinanso korporacias (IFC) 
Soris gaformda xelSekruleba riskebis dazRvevis Taobaze 2 milioni 

evros da 3 milioni dolaris odenobiT. 

19 dekembers Tibisi banksa da EBRD-s Soris gaformda xelSekruleba 6 

milioni aSS dolaris odenobis sakredito xazis gamoyofis Taobaze. es 

iyo pirveli investicia saqarTvelos biznes seqtorSi 2003 wlis “vardebis 

revoluciis” Semdeg.

2004 
ianvridan funqcionireba daiwyo kompania “Tibisi lizingma”, romelic 

Tibisi bankma daafuZna. saqmianobis dawyebidan 1 welSi “Tibisi lizingma” 

saqarTvelos salizingo bazarze seriozuli poziciis dakaveba SeZlo.

martSi amerikulma Jurnalma Global Finance Tibisi banki savaluto opera-

ciebis bazarze moqmed msoflios saukeTeso bankebs Soris daasaxela.

7 seqtembers londonSi Financial Times Group-is yovelwliuri sabanko rei-

tingis Sedegebi gamocxadda, sadac msoflios ,,wlis saukeTeso bankebs” 

Soris zedized ukve mesamed dasaxelda Tibisi banki.

2005
ianvarSi saerTaSoriso safinanso korporaciam (IFC) Tibisi banks 4 milio-

ni aSS dolaris odenobis subordinirebuli sesxi gamouyo. es iyo saqar-

TveloSi saerTaSoriso institutis mier komerciuli bankisTvis subordi-

nirebuli sesxis gamoyofis pirveli precendenti.

26 Tebervals gaixsna Tibisi bankis axali saTao ofisi. banki ganTavsda 

me-20 saukunis dasawyisSi aSenebul unikalur SenobaSi, romelic Tbilisis 

arqiteqturul Zeglebs ganekuTvneba. mis rekonstuqciaze bankma 6 milioni 

aSS dolari gaiRo.

bankis istoria
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2001

On May 8, TBC Bank participated in the foundation of the Georgian 
Pension and Insurance Holding (GPI Holding). GPI Holding is the fi rst in-
surance company in Georgia off ering its clients pension insurance. 

On August 16, IFC allocated USD 3 million as credit line. Within the 
scopes of this credit line TBC Bank expanded the mortgage lending 
program.

2002

In March,  TBC Bank became the largest bank in Georgia with its fi nan-
cial indicators.

On June 13, the publishing house Georgian Times and the Marketing 
Research Company GORBI nominated TBC Bank as the best Georgian 
company of 2001.

On September 3, TBC Bank was nominated among the world’s “Best 
Banks of the Year” in the annual bank rating of the Financial Times 
Group’s magazine The Banker. 

In December, TBC Bank was awarded the Euromarket Forum-2002 
prize. 

2003

On September 9, TBC Bank was nominated among the “the Best Banks 
of the Year” in the annual rating of the Banker Magazine of the Financial 
Times Group, for the second time in a raw. 

On December 5, EURO 2 million and USD 3 million worth agreement 
on risk insurance was signed between TBC Bank and the International 
Finance Corporation (IFC).  

On December 19, an agreement was signed between TBC Bank and 
EBRD on allocation of USD 6 million worth credit line. This was the fi rst 
investment in the Georgian commercial sector since “Rose Revolution” 
in 2003. 

2004 

Since January, the company TBC Leasing, founded by TBC Bank, star-
ted operation. In a year, TBC Leasing was able to hold a substantial posi-
tion at the Georgian leasing market. 

In March, American magazine Global Finance named TBC Bank among 
the best banks worldwide operating on the foreign exchange market. 

On September 7, results of the annual banking rating of the Financial 
Times Group were announced - TBC Bank was nominated among the 
“the Best Banks of the Year”, for the third time in a raw.

2005

In January, the International Finance Corporation (IFC) granted TBC 
Bank USD 4 million worth subordinated loan. This was the precedent of 
allocating a subordinating loan to a Georgian commercial bank by the 
international institution. 

On February 26, TBC Bank’s new Head Offi  ce was opened. TBC Bank 
was housed in a unique building constructed in Tbilisi in the beginning 
of the 20th century and belonging to the city’s architectural monuments. 
TBC Bank spent USD 6 million on fi nancing the reconstruction project. 

BANK HISTORY
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27 ivliss IFC–m 3 milioni aSS dolaris odenobis sakredito xazi gauxsna 

kompania “Tibisi lizings”. es IFC-is pirveli investiciaa saqarTvelos sa-

lizingo seqtorSi. 

seqtemberSi Financial Times Group-ma yovelwliuri sabanko reitingSi mso-

flios ,,wlis saukeTeso bankebs” Soris ukve meoTxed daasaxela Tibisi 

banki.

26 seqtembers Tibisi bankma da evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTare-

bis bankma (EBRD) xeli moaweres xelSekrulebas mcire da saSualo biznesis 

dafinansebis programaze. saxelSekrulebo Tanxa 10 milion aSS dolars 

Seadgenda.

oqtomberSi amerikulma Jurnalma Global Finance Tibisi banki savaluto 

operaciebis bazarze moqmed msoflios saukeTeso bankebs Soris ukve meo-

red daasaxela.

7 noembers saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagentom FitchRatings Tibisi bankis 

grZelvadiani reitingi “CCC+”-dan “B-“ donemde gaaumjobesa, xolo mokle-

vadiani reitingi _ “C”-dan “B“ donemde. grZelvadian perspeqtivaSi bankis 

zrda Sefasda, rogorc “stabiluri”.

2006
TebervalSi germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTarebis kompaniam (DEG) Ti-

bisi banks 10 milioni aSS dolaris odenobis subordinirebuli sesxi ga-

mouyo, romlis investirebac Tibisi bankis kapitalSi ganxorcielda. 

1 marts evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis bankma (EBRD) salizin-

go kompania ”Tibisi lizingis” aqciaTa 10% SeiZina. amave dros, 3 milioni 

aSS dolaris odenobis sesxi gamouyo “Tibisi lizings”, rac EBRD-is pirve-

li investiciaa saqarTvelos salizingo seqtorSi. 

aprilSi amerikulma Jurnalma Global Finance Tavis periodul sabanko rei-

tingSi “msoflios ganviTarebadi bazrebis saukeTeso bankebi” Tibisi banki 

daasaxela, rogorc saukeTeso banki saqarTveloSi.

1 maiss Tibisi bankma da msoflio bankis saerTaSoriso safinanso korpo-

raciam (IFC) gaaformes xelSekruleba fizikuri pirebis segmentze teqniku-

ri daxmarebis proeqtis ganxorcielebis Sesaxeb. 

maisSi Tibisi bankma da “siTibankma” xeli moaweres xelSekrulebas 

arauzrunvelyofili sesxis – 35 mln aSS dolaris gamoyofis Taobaze. es 

iyo yvelaze didi moculobis sakredito xazi ucxouri komerciuli banke-

bis mier qarTuli bankebisTvis manamde micemul sesxebs Soris. 

ivlisSi evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis bankma (EBRD) Tibisi 

banks 15 milioni dolaris odenobis sakredito xazi gamouyo, romelic 

saqarTveloSi ipoTekuri sesxebis gacemas moxmarda.

28 agvistos saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagentom FitchRatings grZelvadian 

perspeqtivaSi Tibisi bankis zrdis Sefaseba ,,stabiluridan” ,,pozitiura-

mde” gaaumjobesa.

noemberSi niderlandebis ganviTarebis safinanso kompania FMO-sa da Ti-

bisi banks Soris gaformda xuTwliani xelSekruleba 10 milioni aSS dola-

ris odenobis sakredito xazis gamoyofis Taobaze. 

dekemberSi saerTaSoriso organizaciam Business Initiative Directions Tibisi 

banki xarisxis saerTaSoriso jildoTi Gold Star daajildova.

saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento Moody’s-ma Tibisi banks pirvelad mia-

niWa sakredito reitingi Semdegi kategoriiT: B3 ucxouri valutis da Baa3 
adgilobrivi valutis grZelvadiani sakredito reitingebi, rac dRevande-

li mdgomareobiT warmoadgens qveynis masStabiT miRwevad yvelaze maRal 

Sefasebas.

bankis istoria
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On July 27, IFC allocated USD 3 million worth credit line for the com-
pany TBC Leasing, founded by TBC Bank. This is the fi rst IFC investment 
in the Georgian leasing sector. 

In September, in the annual bank rating, the Financial Times Group 
nominated TBC Bank among the world’s “Best Banks of the Year” for the 
fourth time.

On September 26, TBC Bank and the European Bank for Reconstruc-
tion and Development (EBRD) signed an agreement on fi nancing small 
and medium-sized business. Amount under this agreement composed 
USD 10 million. 

In October, the American magazine Global Finance for the fourth time 
named TBC Bank among the best banks worldwide operating on foreign 
exchange market. 

On November 7, the International Rating Agency FitchRatings impro-
ved TBC Bank’s rating: bank’s long-term rating was raised from “CCC+” to 
“B-” level, while the short-term rating was increased from “C” to “B”. In the 
long-run, the bank’s growth was assessed as “stable.”

2006

In February, DEG allocated to TBC Bank USD 10 million subordinated 
loan invested in the equity of TBC Bank.

On March 1, EBRD purchased 10% of TBC Leasing shares. At the same 
time the bank allocated USD 3 million worth loan to TBC Leasing. This is 
the fi rst EBRD investment in the Georgian leasing sector.

In April, American magazine Global Finance, in its regular bank rating 
“The Best Banks of Developing Markets of the World” has rated TBC Bank 
as the best bank in Georgia.

On May 1, TBC Bank and IFC executed Agreement on Implementation 
of Technical Assistance Project. Goal of the Project is strengthening of the 
position of TBC Bank in retail sales segment.

In May, TBC Bank and City Bank executed agreement on allocation of 
unsecured loan in amount of USD 35 million. This has been the largest cre-
dit line ever provided by foreign commercial banks to a Georgian bank.

In July, EBRD provided TBC Bank with USD 15 million worth credit line, 
which was intended for mortgage lending in Georgia.

On August 28, the international Rating Agency FitchRatings revised 
the outlook on TBC Bank from Stable to Positive. 

In November, Netherlands Development Financial Company (FMO) 
and TBC Bank signed the agreement on allocation of USD 10 million wor-
th credit line for 5 years term.

In December, an International Organization – Business Initiative Di-
rections granted TBC Bank with a Gold Star – the international quality 
award.

“Moody’s” Investors Service agency has for the fi rst time awarded cre-
dit ratings to TBC Bank under the following categories: long-term ratings 
B3 for foreign currency and Baa 3 for local currency. This, currently, is the 
highest rating achievable in the country.

BANK HISTORY
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2006 weli Tibisi bankisTvis saetapo iyo _ Tuki am wels erTi winadade-

biT davaxasiaTebT, me vityodi, rom Cveni kompaniisTvis es iyo ganviTare-

bis mesame etapze gadasvlis weli.

pirvel etapze, am 10-15 wlis win, Tibisi bankis amocana iyo 500 dolaria-

ni kapitalis mqone bankidan finansurad stabilur bankad Camoyalibeba. 

Semdeg, momdevno etapze, Cven ukve miznad davisaxeT bazarze wamyvani 

bankis poziciis dakaveba, rasac Cvenma gundma  warmatebiT miaRwia kidec. 

dRes ukve Cvens winaSe Zalian mniSvnelovani amocana dgas _ Cven unda 

SevZloT Cveni kompaniis wayvana im axali mimarTulebiT, romelsac Tibisi 

bankis ganviTarebis mesame etaps vuwodebT. es aris Cveni bankis gadaqceva 

saerTaSoriso masStabis mqone pirvel transnacionalur qarTul safinan-

so institutad. 

am miznis miRwevas Tibisi banki ganaxlebuli iersaxiT iwyebs. 2006 wlis 

erT-erTi mniSvnelovani proeqti iyo Tibisi bankis rebrendingi, razec, 

Cvens gundTan erTad, msoflios erT-erTi wamyvani saerTaSoriso  sakon-

sultacio kompania muSaobda.

2006 wlis angariSSi, ZiriTad finansur SedegebTan erTad, warmogid-

genT Tibisi bankis brendis axal saxes, ganaxlebul logos da axal brend-

platformas.

mamuka xazaraZe
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SPEECH OF THE CHAIRMAN OF
THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

The year 2006 was a turning point for TBC Bank – describing this year, 
I would say that this was the year of transition to the third stage of deve-
lopment for our Bank.

At the fi rst stage, 10 – 15 years ago, it was our task to turn a bank with 
500 USD equity into a fi nancially stable banking institution 

Further, at the next stage, it was already our goal to take the position 
of leading bank on the market and our team has successfully achieved 
this goal.

Now we are facing a rather important task - we have to lead the Com-
pany to a new direction, which we call the third stage of development of 
TBC Bank. This implies transformation of our Bank into the fi rst Georgian 
transnational fi nancial institution of international level.

TBC starts its way to achievement of this goal with a new image. Re-
branding of TBC Bank was one of the most signifi cant projects of year 
the 2006. One of the leading international companies has worked on this 
issue, together with our team.

In the Annual Report for the year 2006, together with the major fi nan-
cial results, we are off ering to your attention a new brand of TBC Bank, its 
new logo and new brand-platform.

MAMUKA KHAZARADZE
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Tibisi bankis 2006 wlis ZiriTadi finansuri Sedegebi mokled ase Sei-

Zleba davaxasiaToT: SarSan bankis aqtivebi 61%-iT gaizarda da 960 milion 

lars miaRwia. 600 milion laramde gaizarda sakredito portfeli, rac 

wina welTan SedarebiT 57%-ian zrdas niSnavs. rac Seexeba anabrebis por-

tfels, igi 2005 welTan SedarebiT 45%-iT gaizarda da 550 milion lars 

miaRwia. wlis bolos Tibisi bankis mogebam 22 milion lars gadaaWarba.

SarSandeli weli Tibisi bankisTvis warmatebuli iyo saerTaSoriso aRia-

rebebis TvalsazrisiTac. aprilSi Cveni kompania aziis regionis 19 sauke-

Teso banks Soris dasaxelda _ amerikulma Jurnalma Global Finance Tavis pe-

riodul sabanko reitingSi “msoflios ganviTarebadi bazrebis saukeTeso 

bankebi” Tibisi banki daasaxela, rogorc saukeTeso banki saqarTveloSi. 

agvistoSi saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento FitchRatings-ma grZelvadian 

perspeqtivaSi Tibisi bankis zrdis Sefaseba ,,stabiluri’’ Secvala da mas 

axali reitingi _ ,,pozitiuri’’  mianiWa. FitchRatings-is eqspertebis daskvnis 

Tanaxmad, aseTi cvlileba erTmniSvnelovnad miuTiTebs Tibisi bankis sao-

peracio garemosa da dafinansebis parametrebis gaumjobesebaze. amasTan, 

Sefaseba  ,,pozitiuri’’ asaxavs rogorc bankis mier riskebis efeqtur mar-

Tvas, ise momgebianobis myari maCveneblisa da aqtivebis xarisxis SenarCu-

nebas.  

2006 wlis bolos saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento Moody’s-ma Tibisi 

banks mianiWa B3  ucxouri valutis da Baa3 adgilobrivi valutis grZelva-

diani sakredito reitingebi, rac warmoadgens qveynis masStabiT miRwevad 

yvelaze maRal Sefasebas.

Tibisi bankis saerTaSoriso aRiarebebze da misdami maRal ndobaze me-

tyvelebs is faqtic,  rom 2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi Cvenma kompaniam saer-

TaSoriso safinanso institutebisgan da ucxouri komerciuli bankebisgan 

aTeulobiT milioni dolaris finansuri resursi moizida.

gasuli weli warmatebuli iyo axali produqtebis danergvis Tvalsazri-

siTac. Tibisi bankis erT-erTi inovacia _ ko-brend plastikuri baraTebi 

_ 2006 wels CvenTvis prioritetuli mimarTuleba iyo. Seiqmna da bazarze 

warmatebiT dainerga ramdenime aseTi erToblivi baraTi, romlebic popu-

larobiT sargeblobs momxmareblebSi.

2006 wlis umniSvnelovanesi proeqti _ es iyo Tibisi bankis axal strate-

giaze gadasvlisTvis momzadeba da pirveli nabiji am mimarTulebiT: bankis 

rebrendingi.

kerZod, 15 wlis iubiles Tibisi banki axali saxiT da axali strategiiT 

xvdeba. ra miznebi gvaqvs dasaxuli, ratom ganxorcielda rebrendingi, ro-

gori iyo Tibisi bankis brendi dRemde da rogori unda gaxdes xval? 

dRemde Tibisi iyo sakmaod Zlieri brendi, maRali cnobadobiT, romelic 

pozicionirebuli iyo, rogorc saimedo, prestiJuli banki, saSualo da 

maRalSemosavliani adamianebis moTxovnebze morgebuli produqtebiT.

bankis prezidentis
mimarTva
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SPEECH OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE BANK

Major fi nancial results of TBC Bank for the year 2006 could be briefl y 
described as follows: for the last year the Bank’s assets increased by 61% 
and achieved GEL 960 millions. Credit portfolio grew up to GEL 600 mi-
llions, what comprises 57% growth compared with the previous year. As 
for the deposits portfolio, it grew by 45% compared with year 2005 and 
achieved GEL 550 millions. By the end of the year profi t of TBC Bank was 
over GEL 22 millions.

Last year was successful for TBC Bank with respect to international re-
cognition. In April our Company was nominated among 19 best banks 
of Asian Region and American magazine Global Finance nominated TBC 
Bank in its periodic bank rating - “The Best Banks of the World Emerging 
Markets” as the best bank in Georgia.

In August, FitchRatings, the international rating agency changed the 
rating of long-run growth of TBC Bank from “stable” to “positive”. Ac-
cording to the conclusion of the experts from FitchRatings this change 
emphasizes improvement of operating environment and funding para-
meters of TBC Bank. In addition, the rating “positive” refl ects eff ective 
risk management and maintaining of stable indices of profi tability and 
quality of the assets by the Bank.

By the end of 2006, Moody’s - the international rating agency awarded 
TBC Bank B3 foreign currency and Baa3 local currency long-term credit 
ratings, what is the highest rating achievable in the country.

The fact that our Company has attracted fi nancial resources for tens 
of million US dollars from international fi nancial institutions and foreign 
commercial banks refl ects international recognition of and high confi -
dence in TBC Bank.

Last year was also successful with respect oto introduction of new pro-
ducts. In 2006, one of the innovations of TBC Bank – co-brand plastic 
cards was our priority area.  A number of such joint plastic cards, which 
are rather popular among the customers, were created and successfully 
introduced to the market.

Preparation of TBC Bank for adoption of new strategy and the fi rst step 
in this direction – re-branding of the Bank was the most important pro-
ject of the year 2006.

TBC Bank is meeting its 15th anniversary with new brand identity and 
new strategy. What are the goals of the company, what where the rea-
sons for re-branding, what was the brand of TBC Bank before and what 
will it be like tomorrow?

Up to present, TBC has been quite a strong brand with high recogni-
tion, which was positioned as reliable, prestigious bank with products 
fi tted to the demands of clients with middle and high incomes.  



16

[T
i

b
i

s
i

 b
a
n

k
i

s
 w

l
i

u
r

i
 a

n
g

a
r

i
S

i
 2

0
0

6
]

bankis axalma strategiam, romelic gulisxmobs, erTis mxriv, fizikuri 

pirebis bazris axali, ufro farTo segmentebis aTvisebas, xolo meores 

mxriv, saerTaSoriso bazarze gasvlas da pirvel qarTul transnaciona-

lur safinanso institutad Camoyalibebas, moiTxova arsebuli brendis 

cvlileba. 

kerZod, saWiro gaxda garkveuli cvlilebebis Setana Tibisis brendis 

rogorc vizualur, ise Sinaarsobriv mxareSi, arsebuli imijis Zlieri maxa-

siaTeblebis SenarCuneba da, amave dros, emocionaluri aRqmis Secvla.

dReidan Tibisi banki pozicionirebas iwyebs, rogorc maRali reputaciis 

mqone finansuri eqsperti, romelic aris TiToeuli momxmareblis megoba-

ri da exmareba mas finansurad gaZlierebaSi.

Cveni brendis mTavari mesiji iqneba: Tibisi banki Tavisi ZaliT, gamocdi-

lebiT da resursebiT Sens gverdiT aris, rac gaZlevs saSualebas darwmu-

nebuli iyo dRevandel dReSi da gjerodes momavlis.

dReidan Tibisi bankis korporatiuli slogania: Cven vaZlierebT 

erTmaneTs.

Tibisi bankis misiaa: uzrunvelyos klientebis kmayofilebis maRali done 

da kompaniis Rirebulebis stabiluri zrda.

Tibisi bankis warmatebis sami sveti:

TanamSromlebi

aqcionerebi

klientebi da partniorebi

Tibisi bankis korporatiuli faseulobebi:

gunduroba

profesionalizmi

klientis kmayofileba

Cven darwmunebulni varT, rom aRniSnuli siaxleebi xels Seuwyobs Ti-

bisi bankis warmatebul ganviTarebas axali strategiis mimarTulebiT da 

2007 wels Cven SevZlebT sakmaod ambiciuri miznebis ganxorcielebas, rac 

gulisxmobs wamyvani bankis poziciis ganmtkicebas ara marto korpora-

tiul, aramed fizikuri pirebis segmentzec, agreTve, seriozuli warmate-

bis miRwevas sxva qveynebis bazrebze. 

vaxtang bucxrikiZe

bankis prezidentis
mimarTva
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The Bank’s new strategy, which implies, on one hand, the develop-
ment of retail banking business and, on the other hand, appearance on 
international market and formation as the fi rst Georgian trans-national 
fi nancial institution required the change of the existing brand. 

In particular, it was necessary to introduce certain changes in visual 
identity as well as in the personality of the brand, to maintain strong 
attributes of the existing image and, at the same time, change the emo-
tional perception and eliminate the distance between the customer and 
the bank. 

TBC Bank begins positioning as fi nancial expert with high reputation, 
which is a friend of each client and empowers them to become fi nancia-
lly stronger.  

The main message of the brand: 
“With the power, expertise and resources of TBC Bank on your side, 
you are confi dent about today and optimistic about the future.”

Corporate slogan of TBC Bank is: Together, more empowered

Mission of TBC Bank: Ensure high level of customer satisfaction and 
sustainable growth of the Company’s value

Three pillars of TBC Bank’s success: 
Employees
Shareholders
Clients and partners  

Corporate values of TBC Bank: 
Acting as a team 
Professionalism 
Customer satisfaction

We believe that the above innovations will promote successful deve-
lopment of TBC Bank towards the new strategies and in 2007, we will be 
able to achieve our ambitious goals, which implies strengthening of the 
leading positions of the Bank in respect of both- retails and corporate 
segments, also achievement of signifi cant success on the markets of the 
foreign countries.

VAKHTANG BUTSKHRIKIDZE

SPEECH OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE BANK
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menejmenti

sameTvalyureo sabWos wevrebi:

mamuka xazaraZe (Tavmjdomare)

badri jafariZe

daviT xazaraZe

giorgi kekeliZe

bob meieri

duglas gustavsoni (IFC)
gudrun buSi (DEG)

direqtorati:

vaxtang bucxrikiZe prezidenti

paata RaZaZe pirveli vice-prezidenti

zezva ciskariSvili vice-prezidenti

giorgi aslanikaSvili vice-prezidenti

vano baliaSvili vice-prezidenti

nino masuraSvili vice-prezidenti

aRmasrulebeli menejmenti:

givi lemonjava sarevizio komisiis Tavmjdomare 

Temur jafariZe iuridiuli ganyofilebis ufrosi

gigla jabiSvili korporatiuli dakreditebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

arCil Ciqovani sakredito riskebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

lela WinWarauli sacalo sakredito riskebis marTvis ganyofilebis  

 ufrosi

nikoloz alaviZe msxvili korporatiuli klientebis momsaxurebis  

 ganyofilebis ufrosi

naTia janeliZe SME segmentze ganviTarebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

Tamar JiJilaSvili mcire sesxebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

giorgi kvaWaZe finansuri riskebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

sofio juReli dagegmvisa da kontrolis ganyofilebis ufrosi

nino oxanaSvili adamianTa resursebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

vaJa beriaSvili produqtebis ganviTarebis ganyofilebis ufrosi 

nino yaWeiSvili gayidvebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

Teona miqaZe samarketingo komunikaciebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

maia ZirkveliSvili sazogadoebasTan urTierTobis ganyofilebis ufrosi

gela zedginiZe plastikuri baraTebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

xaTuna lobJaniZe xarisxis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi 

lela kalandariSvili saoperacio riskebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

irma dvali administraciuli ganyofilebis ufrosi

daviT wereTeli sainvesticio bankis proeqtis menejeri

Tamar kakulia investorebTan urTierTobis ganyofilebis ufrosi

vaxtang kupraSvili informaciuli teqnologiebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

irakli nadiraZe danergva-ganviTarebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

Tamar venecki finansuri monitoringis ganyofilebis ufrosi
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MANAGEMENT

SUPERVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS:

MAMUKA KHAZARADZE (Chairman)
BADRI JAPARIDZE
DAVID KHAZARADZE
GIORGI KEKELIDZE
BOB MEIJER 
DOUGLAS  GUSTAFSON (IFC)
GUDRUN BUSCH (DEG)

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

VAKHTANG BUTSKHRIKIDZE President
PAATA GADZADZE First Vice President
ZEZVA TSISKARISHVILI Vice President
GIORGI ASLANIKASHVILI Vice President
VANO BALIASHVILI Vice President
NINO MASURASHVILI Vice President

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

GIVI LEMONJAVA Chairman of  Audit Committee 
TEMUR JAPARIDZE Head of Legal Service
GIGLA JABISHVILI Head of Corporate Lending Department
ARCHIL CHIKOVANI Head of Risk Monitoring and Management   
 Department
LELA CHINCHARAULI Head of Retail Credit Risk Department
NIKOLOZ AALAVIDZE Head of Corporate Client Relationship Department
NATIA JANELIDZE Head of SME Development Department
TAMAR JIJILASHVILI Head of Small Business Lending Department
GIORGI KVACHADZE Head of Financial Risk Management Department
SOPHIE JUGELI Head of Planning and Managerial Accounting   
 Department
NINO OKHANASHVILI Head of HR Management Department 
VAZHA BERIASHVILI Head of Product Development Department
NINO KACHEISHVILI Head of Sales Department
TEONA MIKADZE Head of Marketing Communications Department 
MAIA DZIRKVELISHVILI Head of PR Department
GELA ZEDGINIDZE Head of Plastic Cards Department
KHATUNA LOBJANIDZE Head of Quality Management Department
LELA KALANDARISHVILI Head of Operational Risk Management Department
IRMA DVALI Head of Administrative Department
DAVID TSERETELI Investment Banking Project Manager
TAMAR KAKULIA Head of International Financial Institutions Relations  
 Department 
VAKHTANG KUPRASHVILI Head of IT Department  
IRAKLI NADIRADZE Head of Software Development Department
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TinaTin iamaniZe angariSsworebis ganyofilebis ufrosi

Tengiz tyeSelaSvili xazinis da finansuri servisis ganyofilebis ufrosi

daviT kutalaZe finansuri aRricxvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

irakli keWaymaZe operaciebis marTvis ganyofilebis ufrosi

lado lursmanaSvili sakredito administraciis ufrosi

aleqsandre xarlamovi sameurneo ganyofilebis ufrosi

anzor manwkava Sida auditis ganyofilebis ufrosi

filialebis menejmenti:

levan burdilaZe marjaniSvilis filialis direqtori

zurab WarbaZe centraluri filialis direqtori

gaga gogua veris filialis direqtori

zurab davlianiZe mTawmindis filialis direqtori

laSa amaRlobeli naZaladevis filialis direqtori

daviT kurtaniZe samcxe-javaxeTis regionaluri filialis direqtori

aleqsandre zaxaSvili qvemo qarTlis regionaluri filialis direqtori

xviCa sebiskveraZe quTaisis filialis direqtori

daviT uSxvani foTis filialis direqtori

daviT asaniSvili Telavis filialis direqtori 

lado murusiZe baTumis filialis direqtori

menejmenti
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TAMAR VENETSKI Head of Financial Monitoring Department
TINATIN IAMANIDZE Head of Settlements and Trade Finance Operations  
 Department
TENGIZ TKESHELASHVILI Head of Treasury and Financial Services Department
DAVID KUTALADZE Head of Financial Accounting and Reporting   
 Department
IRAKLI KECHAKMADZE Head of Operational Management Department
LADO LURSMANASHVILI Head of Credit Administration Department
ALEXANDRE KHARLAMOV Head of Logistics  Department
ANZOR MANTSKAVA Head of Internal Audit Department

BRANCH MANAGEMENT

LEVAN BURDILADZE Director of Marjanishvili Branch
ZURAB CHARBADZE Director of Central Branch
GAGA GOGUA Director of Vera Branch
ZURAB DAVLIANIDZE Director of Mtatsminda Branch
LASHA AMAGLOBELI Director of Nadzaladevi Branch
DAVID KURTANIDZE Director of Samtskhe-Javakheti Regional   
 Branch 
ALEXSANDRE ZAKHASHVILI Director of Kvemo Kartli Regional Branch
DAVID ASANISHVILI Director of Telavi Branch
KHVICHA SEBISKVERADZE Director of Kutaisi Branch
DAVID USHKHVANI Director of Poti Branch
LADO MURUSIDZE Director of Batumi Branch

MANAGEMENT
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finansuri 
Sedegebi

FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

“Tibisi bankis sesxiT Cemi ocnebis man-

qana SeviZine. fuls nel-nela vixdi da 

mSvidad var, radgan vici, rom

Cems gverdiT Cemi bankia”

“With loan from TBC Bank I have bought
the car of my dream. I pay money little

by little and I’m calm as I know that
my bank is on my side”
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finansuri Sedegebi

sakredito portfeli
CREDIT PORTFOLIO

Tibisi banki

TBC Bank
22.2%

sxva bankebi

Other Banks
77.8%

aqtivebi
ASSETS

sxva bankebi

Other Banks
77.5%

Tibisi banki

TBC Bank
22.5%

depozitebi
DEPOSITS

sxva bankebi

Other Banks
73.8%

Tibisi banki

TBC Bank
26.2%

mTliani kapitali da aqtivebi
Total equity & total assets

Shareholders' equity
Total assets

120,614
959,735

mTliani kapitali

mTliani aqtivebi

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

700000

800000

900000

1000000

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Tibisi bankis wili bazarze
TBC BANK SHARE IN THE MARKET
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Loans and advances
to customers
sakredito

portfeli

59%
Cash and due to National

Bank of Georgia
naRdi fuli da fuladi

saxsrebi erovnul bankSi

21%

Government treasury bills
saxelmwifo fasiani

qaRaldebi

5%
Due to other banks

moTxivnebi sxva bankebis

mimarT

6%

Tangible fixed assets
and intangible assets

ZiriTadi saSualebebi da

aramaterialuri aqtivebi

5%

Investment securities
investiciebi sawesdebo

kapitalSi

1%

Other assets
sxva aqtivebi

3%

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

aqtivebis struqtura
ASSETS STRUCTURE

LEVERAGE
(Average assets / Average equity)

6.1

7.1

6.1

5.6

6.2

5.9

5.7

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

20.5

2.9

7.1

wminda mogeba kapitalze

wminda mogeba aqtivebze

leverejis koeficienti

ROE
ROA
Leverage
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finansuri Sedegebi

saprocento Semosavlebisa da xarjebis dinamika
TREND OF INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSES

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

100000

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

saprocento Semosavali

saprocento xarjebi

92,607
39,346

Interest income
Interest expenses

Interest income
saprocento

Semosavali

79%

Net fee&commission
income

wminda sakomisio

Semosavali

11%

Other operating income
sxva saoperacio

Semosavlebi

10%

Other Provision (reversal)
sxva aqtivebis rezervi

0.4%

Depreciation and amortization
cveTisa da amortizaciis

xarjebi

4%

Administrative expenses
sxva administraciuli da

saoperacio xarjebi

14%

Salaries and employment benefits
personalis xarjebi

20%

Interest expenses
saprocento xarjebi

45%

Loan loss provisions
sesxis SesaZlo danakargebis

rezervis xarji

11%

mTliani Semosavlebis struqtura 
TOTAL INCOME STRUCTURE

mTliani xarjebis struqtura
TOTAL EXPENSES STRUCTURE
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

likviduroba
LIQUIDITY

34%
30%

43%
41%42%

32%

38%

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

900,000

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

Liquid assets Total liabilities Liquidity assets/Total liabilities

Other liabilities
sxva valdebulebebi

2%

Current accounts &  saving deposits
 moTxovnamde angariSebi

38%

Amounts due to credit institutions
valdebulebebi sakredito

institutebis mimarT

32%

Time deposits
vadiani depozitebi

28%

valdebulebebis struqtura
LIABILITIES STRUCTURE
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INTERNATIONAL
ACHIEVEMENTS

saerTaSoriso
miRwevebi

“Cven ar viRviZebT da viZinebT Tibisi 

bankze fiqriT, magram yovelTvis 

vgrZnobT, Cvens gverdiT Cveni bankia!”

“We don’t go to bed and wake up with TBC 
Bank on our minds, but we always feel -

our bank is on our side!” 
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Jurnalma Global Finance Tibisi banki saqarTveloSi saukeTeso 
bankad daasaxela

aprilSi amerikulma Jurnalma Global Finance Tavis periodul sabanko 

reitingSi “msoflios ganviTarebadi bazrebis saukeTeso bankebi” Ti-

bisi banki daasaxela, rogorc saukeTeso banki saqarTveloSi. dajil-

doebis ceremoniali 2006 wlis 18 seqtembers, saerTaSoriso savaluto 

fondisa da msoflio bankis yovelwliur Sexvedraze gaimarTa, sadac 

Tibisi banks oficialurad gadasces saukeTeso qarTuli bankis wode-

bis damadasturebel jildo.

Global Finance-is mier 2004, 2005 da 2006 wels, zedized samjer Tibisi 

banki dasaxelda, rogorc saxazino da savaluto gacvliTi operaciebis 

saukeTeso qarTuli banki. 2006 wels Tibisi bankis warmatebis masStabi 

mniSvnelovnad gaizarda da igi aziis regionis 19 saukeTeso bankis rig-

Si moxvda, rogorc “saukeTeso banki saqarTveloSi”. 

Tibisi banks xarisxis saerTaSoriso oqros varskvlavi 
mieniWa

2006 wlis dekemberSi damoukidebelma organizaciam Business Initiative 
Directions Tibisi banki xarisxis oqros varskvlaviT daajildova. 

xarisxis es saerTaSoriso jildo gadaecemaT kompaniebs, romlebic 

akmayofileben Business Initiative Directions xarisxis models QC100 TQM, 
romelic  msoflios 173 qveyanaSia warmodgenili da xels uwyobs 

xarisxis srulyofis sistemis danergvas. 

xarisxis saerTaSoriso jildos normativebisa da kriteriumebis 

mixedviT, saerTaSoriso xarisxis varskvlavi kategoriiT “GOLD” gada-

eca  Tibisi banks. 

Business Initiative Directions-is saerTaSoriso kongresSi monawile  93 

qveynis sxva da sxva warmatebuli organizaciidan SerCeul saSualo da 

msxvil kompaniebs Soris arian Global Fortune 500 saerTaSoriso reitin-

gis mqone kompaniebic.

saerTaSoriso jildoebi
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INTERNATIONAL AWARDS

GLOBAL FINANCE MAGAZINE HAS NOMINATED TBC BANK AS THE 

BEST BANK OF GEORGIA

 
In April 2006, American magazine Global Finance nominated TBC Bank 

in its periodical bank rating - “The Best Banks of the World Emerging 
Markets” as the Best Bank in Georgia. The award ceremony was held on 
September 18 2006, at the annual meeting of the International Monetary 
Fund and the World Bank, at which TBC Bank was offi  cially granted the 
award as the Best Georgian Bank.

TBC Bank was nominated as the best Georgian bank for successful cu-
rrency exchange transactions. This year, TBC Bank has achieved success 
on a much greater scale and has entered the ranks of the19 best Asian 
banks as the “Best Georgian Bank”. 

TBC BANK WAS AWARDED THE INTERNATIONAL GOLDEN STAR 

AWARD FOR QUALITY

In December 2006, the independent organization Business Initiative 
Directions (BID) awarded TBC Bank the International Golden Star Award 
for Quality. This international quality award is granted on the basis of 
commitment to the criteria outlined in the QC 100 TQM. This model of 
quality is presented in 173 countries and promotes extension of quality 
improvement system.

On the basis of International award regulations and criteria, JSC TBC 
Bank received the International Star Award for Quality in the GOLD 
category.

Small and medium size companies selected among various succes-
sful entities from 93 countries participating in International Congress 
of Business Initiative Directions include the companies rated by Global 
Fortune 500.
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FitchRatings-ma Tibisi bankis Sefaseba ,,stabiluridan”
“pozitiuramde”  gaaumjobesa

2006 wlis 28 agvistos saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento FitchRatings-
ma grZelvadian perspeqtivaSi Tibisi bankis zrdis Sefaseba ,,stabiluri’’ 

Secvala da mas axali reitingi _ ,,pozitiuri’’  mianiWa. amasTan, FitchRa-
tings-ma erTxel kidev daadastura 2005 wlis monacemebi, romlis Tanaxmad, 

Tibisi bankis reitingi ganisazRvra Semdegi kategoriebiT: grZelvadiani 

reitingi ,,B-“, moklevadiani _ ,,B“. 
FitchRatings-is eqspertebis daskvnis Tanaxmad, aseTi cvlileba erT-mniS-

vnelovnad miuTiTebs Tibisi bankis saoperacio garemosa da dafinanse-

bis parametrebis gaumjobesebaze. amasTan, Sefaseba ,,pozitiuri’’ asaxavs 

rogorc bankis mier riskebis efeqtur marTvas, ise momgebianobis myari 

maCveneblisa da aqtivebis xarisxis SenarCunebas.  

,,bankis finansuri parametrebisa da saoperacio garemos ganviTarebis 

arsebuli tendenciis gagrZelebis SemTxvevaSi, SesaZlebelia reitingebis 

gadaxedva gaumjobesebis TvalsazrisiT”, _ aRniSnulia sareitingo kom-

paniis gancxadebaSi.

saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento Moody’s-ma Tibisi banks 
sakredito reitingi mianiWa

2006 wlis bolos saerTaSoriso sareitingo saagento Moody’s-ma Tibisi 

banks mianiWa sakredito reitingi Semdegi kategoriiT: B3  ucxouri valu-

tis da Baa3 adgilobrivi valutis grZelvadiani sakredito reitingebi, 

rac dRevandeli mdgomareobiT warmoadgens qveynis masStabiT miRwevad 

yvelaze maRal Sefasebas.

es Moody’s-is mier Tibisi bankisTvis sakredito reitingis miniWebis 

pirveli precendentia. Moody’s-ma Tibisi banki perspeqtivaSi Seafasa, ro-

gorc «stabiluri» da bankis finansuri mdgradoba E+ maCvenebliT gan-

sazRvra, rac aseve sakmaod maRal Sefasebas warmoadgens.

saerTaSoriso
reitingi
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INTERNATIONAL
RATING

FITCHRATINGS UPGRADED TBC BANK RATING FROM “STABLE” TO 

“POSITIVE”

On August 28, 2006 International Rating Agency FitchRatings upgra-
ded the long-term rating of TBC Bank from “Stable” to “Positive”. At the 
same time the agency has once again confi rmed the 2005 data accor-
ding to which TBC Bank rating was given the following categories: “B-“ 
long-term, “B” – short-term. 

According to the conclusion of FitchRatings’ experts, such change de-
fi nitely refl ects the improved operating environment and funding profi -
les of TBC Bank. In addition, the “Positive” rating refl ects its effi  cient risk 
management as well as long track record of sound profi tability and asset 
quality. 

“Further continuation of the trends in respect to both the operating 
environment and the Bank’s fi nancial performance could result in yet 
another reassessment of the Bank’s rating with the purpose of its upgra-
de” - stated the rating agency.

MOODY’S – THE INTERNATIONAL RATING AGENCY AWARDED CREDIT 

RATINGS TO TBC BANK

By the end of 2006, Moody’s  international rating agency awarded cre-
dit ratings to TBC Bank under the following categories: long-term ratings 
B3 for foreign currency and Baa 3 for local currency. This, currently, is the 
highest rating achievable in the country.

This was the fi rst case of credit rating of TBC Bank by Moody’s. Moody’s 
assessed the Bank as “stable” and gave E+ evaluation to fi nancial perfor-
mance of the Bank, which also, is quite a high evaluation.
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germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTarebis kompania (DEG) - 
10 milioni dolari

2006 wlis TebervalSi germaniis investiciebisa da ganviTarebis kompa-

niam (DEG) saaqcio sazogadoeba “Tibisi banks” 10 milioni aSS dolaris 

odenobis subordinirebuli sesxi gamouyo, romlis investirebac Tibisi 

bankis kapitalSi ganxorcielda. 

aRniSnulma investiciam Tibisi banks SesaZlebloba misca kidev ufro 

aqtiurad ganaxorcielos bazarze Tavisi ganviTarebis strategia. 

DEG Tibisi bankis erT-erTi strategiuli saerTaSoriso partnioria. am 

ori institutis TanamSromloba 1998 wlidan daiwyo, rodesac DEG-m Tibisi 

banks gauxsna sakredito xazi 3 milioni germanuli markis odenobiT. 2000 

wels DEG-m Tibisi banks meore  sakredito xazi gauxsna, romelic 2 milion 

evros Seadgenda. amave wlis maisSi DEG Tibisi bankis erT-erTi aqcioneri 

gaxda.

siTibanki - 35 milioni dolari 

maisSi Tibisi bankma da siTibankma xeli moaweres xelSekrulebas 

arauzrunvelyofili sesxis – 35 mln aSS dolaris gamoyofis Taobaze. 

am droisTvis es iyo yvelaze didi moculobis sakredito xazi ucxouri 

komerciuli bankebis mier qarTuli bankebisTvis micemul sesxebs Soris. 

sesxis vada 18 Tves Seadgenda. 

Tibisi bankis mier am sesxis aTviseba moxda ZiriTadi korporatiuli miz-

nebisTvis, rac gulisxmobs sabanko da safinanso momsaxurebaze swrafad 

mzardi moTxovnis dakmayofilebis xelSewyobas. siTibankma mTlian sasesxo 

Tanxaze kreditis uzrunvelyofa “saerTaSoriso sakredito svop” bazar-

ze SeiZina, sadac investorebi mzad arian gaiziaron saqarTvelos qveynis 

riski.

evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis banki (EBRD) -
15 milioni dolari

ivlisSi evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis bankma (EBRD) Tibisi 

banks 15 milioni aSS dolaris odenobis sakredito xazi gamouyo, romelic 

saqarTveloSi ipoTekuri sesxebis gacemas moxmarda. 

axalma sakredito xazma Tibisi banks saSualeba misca, kidev ufro gai-

myaros wamyvani poziciebi qveyanaSi ipoTekuri sesxebis bazarze da meti 

momxmarebeli daakmayofilos ipoTekuri sesxiT, maT mier binis SeZenis, 

aSenebisa Tu garemontebis mxardasaWerad. 

saerTaSoriso sakredito
xazebi
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INTERNATIONAL CREDIT
LINES

DEG - COMPANY FOR INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT OF

GERMANY HAS GIVEN SUBORDINATED LOAN TO THE AMOUNT OF

USD 10 MILLION TO TBC BANK

In February 2006, DEG – The German Agency for Investment and Deve-
lopment has provided JSC TBC Bank with subordinated loan in total USD 
10 million, that will be invested in bank equity. 

Investment will enable TBC Bank to further enhance its development 
strategy.  

DEG is one of the international strategic partners of TBC Bank. Ope-
ning a credit line in the amount of DEM 3 million to TBC Bank back in 
1998 was the beginning of the cooperation. In 2000, DEG provided TBC 
Bank  with another credit line in the amount of EURO 2 million. In May 
2000, DEG became one of the shareholders of TBC Bank. 

CITIBANK ALLOCATED USD 35 MILLION TO TBC BANK

In May, TBC Bank and Citibank signed the agreement on the allocation 
of USD 35 million worth unsecured loan. Among other loans granted to 
Georgian banks by foreign commercial banks, this was the largest credit 
line. The loan term is 18 months.

TBC Bank has used the loan mostly for corporate goals. This facilitated 
meeting of rapidly increasing demand for banking and fi nancial services. 
Citibank acquired credit security for entire loan at International Credit 
Swap Market, where the investors are ready to share the risks in Georgia.

EBRD GRANTED TBC BANK USD 15 MILLION CREDIT LINE

In July, the European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD) 
signed the agreement on granting TBC Bank USD 15 million credit line, 
which was used for issuing mortgage loans in Georgia. 

New credit line allowed for further strengthening of the leading po-
sitions on the mortgage loan market and providing mortgage loans to 
greater number of consumers, supporting them in acquisition, repair 
and construction of houses.
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niderlandebis ganviTarebis safinanso kompania (FMO) -
10 milioni dolari

niderlandebis ganviTarebis safinanso kompaniam (FMO) Tibisi banks 10 

milioni aSS dolaris odenobis sakredito xazi gamouyo. xelSekruleba 

xuTwliania. aRniSnuli resursi, pirvelad Tibisi bankis istoriaSi, deno-

minirebulia larSi da gankuTvnilia qarTuli biznesis, kerZod ki saSualo 

da mcire zomis kerZo sawarmoebis dafinansebisTvis.

niderlandebis ganviTarebis safinanso kompania 40 qveyanasTan TanamS-

romlobs da misi  mizania investiciebis ganxorcielebiT xeli Seuwyos gan-

viTarebad qveynebSi kerZo seqtorisa da, zogadad, ekonomikis ganviTare-

bas. 2000 wels sakredito sareitingo saagentom ,,Standard & Poor’s” kompanias 

umaRlesi, ,,AAA” reitingi mianiWa.

FMO-sa da Tibisi banks Soris dadebuli xelSekruleba adasturebs saer-

TaSoriso safinanso institutebis mier Tibisi bankisTvis seriozuli ndo-

bis kidev erTxel gamocxadebas.

EBRD `Tibisi lizingis” aqcioneri gaxda

evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis bankma (EBRD) 2006 wels mii-

Ro gadawyvetileba salizingo kompania ”Tibisi lizingis” aqciaTa 10%-is 

SeZenis Taobaze. es EBRD-is pirveli investiciaa saqarTvelos salizingo 

seqtorSi. 

Tibisi lizingi 2003 wlis seqtemberSi daarsda da igi Tibisi bankis Svi-

lobili kompaniaa. saqmianobis dawyebisTanave “Tibisi lizingma” saqarTve-

los salizingo bazarze wamyvani poziciis dakaveba SeZlo.

EBRD - 3 milioni aSS dolaris sesxi “Tibisi lizings” 

aqciebis SesyidvasTan erTad, evropis rekonstruqciisa da ganviTarebis 

bankma (EBRD) salizingo kompania ”Tibisi lizings” 3 milioni aSS dolaris 

odenobis sesxi gamouyo. 

EBRD-is sesxi 5-wliania. es finansuri resursi ufro met SesaZleblobas 

aZlevs “Tibisi lizings”, ganaxorcielos salizingo proeqtebi kerZo mci-

re da saSualo zomis qarTul kompaniebTan. 

saerTaSoriso sakredito
xazebi
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NETHERLANDS DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL COMPANY (FMO) –

USD 10 MILLION CREDIT LINE

Netherlands Development Financial Company (FMO) has granted USD 
10 million worth credit line to TBC Bank. The term of the Agreement is 
5 years. Above mentioned resource is denominated in GEL, for the fi rst 
time in the history of TBC Bank. The credit line is intended for funding of 
Georgian business – small and medium-scale private enterprises.

FMO cooperates with 40 countries. Its goal is to contribute to develop-
ment of private sector and generaly the economy of the emerging coun-
tries. In 2000, Standard & Poor’s”, the credit rating agency, has granted 
AAA – the highest rating to the Company.

Agreement between FMO and TBC Bank confi rms serious confi dence 
of the international fi nancial institutes to TBC Bank. 

EBRD HAS BECOME THE SHAREHOLDER OF TBC LEASING

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD) has made 
a decision on purchasing 10% of shares of TBC Leasing. This is the fi rst 
investment carried out by EBRD in Georgian leasing sector.  

Originated in 2003, TBC Leasing is the affi  liate of TBC Bank. From the 
very beginning of its business activity, TBC Leasing managed to occupy 
leading position on the leasing market. 

EBRD HAS GRANTED TO TBC LEASING LOAN IN THE AMOUNT OF

USD 3 MILLION 

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD) has given 
TBC Leasing a loan in the amount of USD 3 million. 

EBRD has allocated loan for 5 years. This fi nancial resource gives more 
potential to TBC Leasing to carry out leasing projects with small and me-
dium-size private companies in Georgia. 

INTERNATIONAL CREDIT
LINES
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fizikuri 
pirebis
momsaxureba

RETAIL
BANKING

“Cems Svilebs dabadebisTanave Tibisi 

bankSi gavuxseni sabavSvo anabari. 

mjera, rom maTi momavali daculia, 

radgan Cvens gverdiT Cveni bankia”

“I have opened child deposits for
my children as soon as they were born.

I believe that their future is protected, as
our bank is on our side” 
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2006 weli warmatebuli iyo axali produqtebis danergvis Tvalsazri-

siT. aprilidan SesaZlebeli gaxda mobiluri telefonis balansis Sev-
seba rogorc avtomaturad, aseve sms-iT da internet bankis meSveobiT. es 

servisi momxmarebels unikalur SesaZleblobas aZlevs, dazogos dro da 

nebismieri adgilidan, nebismier dros, misTvis sasurveli TanxiT (5-dan 

200 laramde) Seivsos mobiluris balansi.  

10 maisidan Tibisi bankma axali momsaxureba - avtoganvadeba danerga, 

romelic momxmarebels saSualebas aZlevs SeiZinos 0%-iani ganvadebiT mis-

Tvis sasurveli avtomanqana TbilisSi arsebuli nebismieri avtosalonidan. 

avtoganvadebiT SesaZlebelia agreTve meoradi avtomanqanis SeZenac.

ivnisSi Tibisi bankma danerga kidev erTi axali momsaxureba - swrafi 
ganvadeba “dResve”. es aris sxvadasxva samomxmareblo saqonlis ganvade-

biT SeZenis swrafi, moqnili da martivi gza. momxmarebels saSualeba aqvs 

ganvadebiT SeiZinos saojaxo teqnika, aveji da sxva sayofacxovrebo sa-

qoneli pirdapir maRaziebSi, bankSi mosvlis gareSe. “dResve” ganvadebis 

maqsimaluri Tanxa 3000 laria, maqsimaluri vada ki _ 12 Tve.

Tibisi bankis produqtebis ganviTareba aseve depozitebis kuTxiTac 

ganxorcielda. ivlisSi dainerga sruliad axali anabari - “Cemi seifi”. am 
depozitidan Tanxis gatana da damateba nebismier dros aris SesaZlebeli, 

msgavsad Semnaxveli anabrisa, magram misi upiratesoba maRal saprocento 

sargebelSi mdgomareobs. 

rac Seexeba sesxebis arCevans, Tibisi bankma agvistodan erovnul gamoc-

debSi warmatebul axalgazrdebs studenturi sesxebi SesTavaza. sesxebi 

gaicema saqarTveloSi bakalavriatis swavlis Rirebulebis dasafinanse-

blad im studentebisTvis, romlebmac warmatebiT Caabares erTiani ero-

vnuli gamocdebi. 

plastikuri baraTebi

2006 weli Tibisi bankisTvis Zalze warmatebuli iyo sabaraTe biznesis  

ganviTarebis TvalsazrisiT. bankma danerga 3 axali ko-brend baraTi: mo-

bail qardi, Tibisi kosmo da Tibisi lukoil baraTebi. 

23 marts Tibisi bankma da kompania “magTim” sazogadoebas axali erTobli-

vi viza plastikuri baraTi warudgines. es baraTi qarTul bazarze pirveli 

iyo, romelSic monawileobas iRebs banki da mobiluri kavSirgabmulobis 

kompania. baraTi aRWurvilia unikaluri funqciebiT, romlis msgavsi  bara-

Tis gamoSvebamde ar hqonia  arc erT plastikur baraTs saqarTveloSi. 

seqtemberSi Tibisi bankisa da Jurnal Cosmopolitan-is erToblivi viza 

baraTis, Tibisi  kosmos sazeimo prezentacia gaimarTa, sadac stumrebs 

axali da unikaluri plastikuri baraTi warudgines. Tibisi kosmo aris 

saerTaSoriso viza baraTebis yvela standartuli funqciiT aRWurvili 

plastikuri baraTi, romelic gankuTvnilia mxolod qalbatonebisTvis da 

romlis analogi qarTul bazarze ar arsebobs. baraTis mflobel qalba-

tonebs saSualeba eZlevaT, isargeblon specialuri fasdaklebebiT par-

axali produqtebi
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In respect of new product introduction, the year 2006 was a successful 
one. In April, it became possible to fi ll in the MOBILE PHONE BALANCE 
automatically, as well as through SMS and Internet Banking. These ser-
vices provide the user with the unique opportunities of saving time and 
fi lling in the mobile phone balance at any time, from any place, up to the 
desired amount (GEL 5 to 2000).

Starting from 10th of May, TBC Bank has introduced a new service 
– CAR INSTALLMENTS, allowing the user procurement of the desired car 
by installment payment plan at 0% interest rate, from any car  shops in 
Tbilisi. The plan is also provided for purchase of a second-hand car.

In June TBC Bank introduced one more service – prompt installment 
plan – “RIGHT TODAY”. It is a prompt, fl exible and easy way to purcha-
se various consumer goods. The customer is allowed to purchase the 
household appliances, furniture and other customer goods directly in 
the shops, without visiting the bank. The maximal amount of the “Right 
today” installments is GEL 3,000 and the maximal term – 12 months.

New products have been also developed in respect of the deposits. A 
completely new product – “MY SAFE” was introduced in July. It is allo-
wed to withdraw money from and to deposit it to this account at any 
time, similar to the Savings account, at a high interest rate though.

As for the loans, starting from August, TBC Bank has been off ering 
STUDENTS’ LOANS to the young people, who had successfully passed 
the national tests. The loans are issued to cover the education fees for 
bachelor’s degree in Georgia for those students, who had successfully 
passed the national tests.

PLASTIC CARDS

Year 2006, was a successful year for TBC Bank in respect of plastic cards 
business development. The Bank has introduced three new co-brands: 
Mobile Card, TBC Cosmo and TBC Lukoil Cards.

On 23 of March, TBC Bank and MAGTI presented new joint VISA plastic 
card. This was the fi rst plastic card at Georgian market, with participation 
of a bank and mobile communication company. The card is equipped 
with unique features. No plastic card in Georgia had any similar functio-
ns before.

In September, the presentation of joint VISA card of TBC Bank and Cos-
mopolitan magazine was held. New and unique plastic card was presen-
ted. TBC Cosmo is an international VISA card. The plastic card with all 
standard features intended for ladies only. There are no similar cards on 
Georgian market. The women cardholders can take advantage of spe-
cial discounts at the increasing number of the shops of clothes, shoes, 
sports, domestic appliances etc; also at the restaurants, beauty shops, 
sports and medical centers.

NEW PRODUCTS
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fiumeriis, tansacmlis, fexsacmlis, sportuli, sayofacxovrebo teqnikis 

da sxva maRaziebSi, aseve restornebSi, silamazis salonebSi, gasarTob, 

sportul-gamajansaRebel da samedicino centrebSi, romelTa raodenoba 

mudmivad izrdeba. 

Tibisi bankma da Jurnalma Cosmopolitan baraTis ramodenime momxibvle-

li diziani qarTveli qalbatonebis moTxovnebis gaTvaliswinebiT SearCies. 

momxmarebels saSualeba aqvs 5 sxvadasxva originaluri dizainis mqone 

baraTidan SearCios misTvis sasurveli VISA Electron da VISA Classic baraTi. 

baraTis SeZena SesaZlebeli gaxda oqtombris bolodan, Tibisi bankis ne-

bismier filialSi.

2006 wlis noemberSi Tibisi bankma da kompaniam ,,lukoil jorjia” 

avtomflobelebs warudgines  axali sakredito baraTi _ Tibisi lukoili. 

baraTis mimzidveloba mdgomareobs bonusebisa da fasdaklebebis siste-

maSi, romliTac SeuZliaT isargeblon am baraTis mflobelebma. maT saSua-

leba aqvT saqarTvelos teritoriaze savaWro wertilebSi da lukoilis 

avtogasamarT sadgurebze baraTis gamoyenebisas daagrovon bonusebi, ro-

melTa gadacvla SesaZlebelia lukoilis ufaso sawvavSi. baraTis aqtiu-

ri moxmarebis SemTxvevaSi, klienti avtomaturad erTveba gaTamaSebaSi, 

romlis prizia avtomobili peJo 307. 

bonus qulebis da gaTamaSebaSi monawileobis garda, Tibisi lukoil bara-

Tis mflobelTaTvis eqskluziuri fasdaklebebi vrceldeba avtobiznesTan 

dakavSirebul sxva da sxva obieqtebSi, romlebSic angariSsworebisas bara-

Tis mflobels angariSze ubrundeba daxarjuli Tanxis 5%-dan 10%-mde. 

sabaraTe biznesSi aqtiurobam Tavisi Sedegebi gamoiRo. viza interneS-

nelis informaciaze dayrdnobiT, Tibisi bankis baraTis mflobelebi bara-

Tebs yvelaze aqtiurad iyeneben savaWro qselSi rogorc saqarTveloSi, ise 

sazRvargareT. Tibisi bankis plastikuri baraTebi mis mflobels realur 

upiratesobebs aZlevs, rac ara mxolod naRd fulTan SedarebiT baraTebis 

damatebiT usafrTxoebaSi, aramed klientis realur finansur sargebelSic 

gamoixateba.

axali produqtebi
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TBC Bank and Cosmopolitan have selected the design of the plastic 
cards taking into consideration the requirements of women. The custo-
mers can select VISA electron and VISA classic cards of 5 original designs. 
The cards became available from October, at any branch of TBC Bank.

In November 2006, TBC Bank and Lukoil Georgia off ered a new credit 
card – TBC Lukoil to the car drivers.

The card provides a system of bonuses and discounts to the cardhol-
ders. The cardholders accumulate the bonuses with every transaction 
carried out at merchandises and Lukoil gas-stations on the territory of 
Georgia. For these bonuses Lukoil provides free fuel. In case of extensive 
usage of the cards the client will be automatically included into the lot-
tery, with the Peugeot 307 as a main prize. 

In addition to the bonuses and lottery, the exclusive discounts are pro-
vided to the TBC Lukoil cardholders at various merchandises related to 
the car business. This implies returning of between 5% and 10% of the 
spent amount to the cardholder’s account. 

Activities in the card business yielded positive results. Based on the 
information from VISA International, cardholders of TBC Bank use their 
cards most extensively in the trade network, both, in Georgia and abroad. 
Plastic cards of TBC Back provide signifi cant opportunities to the hol-
ders, not only with respect of the safety, compared with cash, but they 
also provide actual fi nancial benefi ts to the customers.

NEW PRODUCTS
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2006 weli Tibisi bankSi gayidvebis mxardamWeri aqciebis simravliT ga-

moirCeoda. aseTi saxis aqciebi Zalze mniSvnelovania produqtebis popu-

larizaciisa da realizaciis gazrdis TvalsazrisiT da bankis gayidvebis 

sistemis erT-erT mniSvnelovan nawils warmoadgens. 

erT-erTi aseTi RonisZieba, ,,viza baraTebis festivali”, Tibisi bankSi 

2004 wlidan damkvidrda da ukve mesame welia, weliwadSi orjer, warmate-

biT xorcieldeba.  

festivalis periodSi Tibisi bankis nebismieri viza baraTis mflobeli, 

saqarTvelos savaWro da momsaxurebis obieqtebSi pirvelive SenaZenis ga-

keTebisas avtomaturad erTveba festivalSi da baraTis gamoyenebis Semdeg 

ezrdeba mogebis Sansi. gamarjvebulis gamovlena xdeba  latareis gaTama-

Sebis safuZvelze, romelic festivalis daskvniT etapze imarTeba.

Tibisi bankis viza baraTebis festivalebis  saprizo fondi yovelTvis 

mravalferovania da moicavs rogorc sazRvargareT turebs, aseve sxva da 

sxva saxis vauCerebsa da saCuqrebs. dReisTvis festivalis Sedegad Tibisi 

bankis viza baraTis 240 mflobelma Zvirfasi prizebi miiRo. 6 adamians ki 

msoflios RirsSesaniSnav adgilebSi mogzaurobis saSualeba mieca. 

 viza baraTebis festivali  “turini-2006”

2006 wlis 10 ianvars Tibisi bankma viza baraTebis festivalis “turi-

ni-2006” gamarjvebulebi gamoavlina. 48 gamarjvebuls Soris cnobili 

gaxda im iRbliani adamianis vinaobac, romelmac mTavari prizi, turinSi 

2006 wlis zamTris olimpiur TamaSebze  ojaxis wevrTan erTad daswreba 

moigo. gamarjvebulTa sazeimo dajildoeba 13 ianvars Tibisi bankis ofis-

Si Catarda.

Tibisi bankis viza baraTebis festivali “turini-2006” 1 noembridan 7 

ianvramde gagrZelda. saprizo fondi sakmaod mravalferovani iyo. mTavari 

prizis garda, gamarjvebulebs gadaecaT 2 oqros prizi, romelic gulisx-

mobda 1 noembridan 7 ianvramde Tibisi bankis viza baraTiT daxarjuli 

Tanxis 100%-is anazRaurebas; 5 vercxlis prizi _ daxarjuli Tanxis 50%-is 

anazRaurebas, da 40 brinjaos prizi _ Tanxis 30%-is anazRaurebas. 

festivalis msvlelobis periodSi Tibisi bankis viza baraTebiT savaWro 

da momsaxurebis obieqtebSi ganxorcielda 4,661 tranzaqcia, rac wina 

Tveebis analogiur monacemTan SedarebiT 117%-iT metia. tranzaqciebis 

moculobam 586 aTas larze meti Seadgina. 2005 wlis 1 noembridan 7 ian-

vramde Tibisi bankis viza baraTebze dafiqsirda ufro maRali moTxovna, 

vidre wina periodSi _ noember-dekemberSi emitirebuli axali baraTebis 

raodenoba daaxloebiT 63%-iT aRemateba wina periodis saSualo Tviur 

maCvenebels.

viza disneilendis festivali

Tibisi bankis viza-disneilendis sazafxulo festivali 2006 wlis 1 maiss  

daiwyo da 31 ivlisamde gagrZelda. agvistoSi Tibisi bankis saTao ofisSi 

gamarjvebulTa dajildoebis ceremonia gaimarTa. latareis gaTamaSebis 

Sedegad dasaxelda 37 gamarjvebuli. aseve, cnobili gaxda im gamarjve-

bulis vinaobac, romelmac mTavari prizi moigo da, ojaxTan erTad, 2006 

wlis 22 seqtembers parizis disneilendSi gaemgzavra. 

gayidvebis mxardamWeri
aqciebi
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Year 2006 was distinguished for TBC Bank with numerous events held 
for the purpose of sales promotion. Such events are of great signifi cance 
for promotion and distribution of products and make one of the most 
important parts of the sales system in the Bank.

One of such events, VISA Cards Festival was arranged in 2004, by TBC 
Bank and since then, it has been successfully arranging it twice a year, 
for three years.

In the period of the Festival, any TBC Bank VISA card holder is automa-
tically included in the Festival upon the very fi rst purchase at Georgian 
trade and service facilities by means of VISA card and each payment by 
means of VISA card increases his/her chances to win. The winner is re-
vealed through the lottery, arranged at the fi nal stage of the Festival.

The range of prizes of TBC Bank VISA Cards Festival is always very wide 
and includes tours to foreign countries, various vouchers and presents. 
Currently 240 cardholders have already received the valuable prizes and 
6 persons had opportunity to visit the diff erent remarkable places all 
over the world.

VISA CARDS FESTIVAL - TURIN 2006

On 10th of January 2006, TBC Bank nominated the winners of “Turin 
2006” VISA Cards Festival. Among 48 winners there was a lucky person 
who won the main prize – tour to Turin and the opportunity to attend 
the Winter Olympic Games together with his family. The prizes were 
awarded to the winners on 13th of January, at TBC Bank’s offi  ce.

“Turin-2006” – VISA Cards Festival of TBC Bank commenced on the 1st 
of November and ended on 7th of January. In addition to the main prize, 
there were numerous prizes, including 2 Golden Prizes implying com-
pensation of 100% of the amount spent through VISA Card in the period 
from 1st of November to 7th of January; 5 Silver Prizes – compensation 
of 50% of the spent amount and 40 Bronze Prizes – compensation of 
30% of the spent money.

4,661 transactions have been performed in merchandises by means of 
VISA cards in the period of Turin-2006 Festival. This exceeds the similar fi -
gures for the previous months by 117%. The value of transactions totaled 
GEL 586 thousands. In the period from 1st of November to 7th of January 
2005, the demand for VISA cards was higher compared to the previous 
period – number of new cards emitted in November – December is about 
63% greater than average monthly rate for the previous period.

VISA DISNEYLAND FESTIVAL

TBC Bank’s Summer VISA-Disneyland Festival was held from 1st of May 
to 31st of July.

In August, the ceremony of award was held in the Head Offi  ce of TBC 
Bank. 37 winners were revealed as a result of the lottery. The winner of 
the main prize was revealed and on 22nd of September 2006 he left for 
Paris Disneyland, together with his family.

SALES
PROMOTION
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mTavari prizis garda gamarjvebulebs gadaecaT damatebiTi prizebi: 

SONY-is saxlis kinoTeatri; 5 vercxlis prizi - bavSvis saxelze Tibisi 

bankSi gaxsnili 300 aSS dolaris odenobis  sabavSvo anabari da 30 brinjaos 

prizi - maRazia ,,superis” 100 lariani vauCeri.

viza-disnei lendis sazafxulo festivalis msvlelobis periodSi Tibisi 

bankis viza baraTebiT savaWro da momsaxurebis obieqtebSi ganxorcielda 

13 200  tranzaqcia, rac wina Tveebis analogiur monacemTan SedarebiT 

40%-iT metia. tranzaqciebis moculobam 1.3 milioni lari Seadgina. fes-

tivalis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankis viza baraTebze ufro maRali moTxovna 

dafiqsirda, vidre wina periodSi _ maisSi, ivnissa da ivlisSi emitirebuli 

axali baraTebis raodenoba 25%-iT aRemateba wina 3 Tvis analogiur maCve-

nebels.

viza baraTebis zamTris festivali

viza baraTebis zamTris festivali Tibisi bankSi 2006 wlis 15 dekembri-

dan 2007 wlis 31 ianvramde mimdinareobda. am periodSi Tibisi bankis nebis-

mieri viza baraTis mflobeli, romelmac  gamoiyena baraTi saqarTvelos 

savaWro da momsaxurebis obieqtebSi, gaxda festivalis monawile, xolo 

isini, vinc aqciis periodSi SeiZines baraTebi ,,Tibisi kosmo’’ da ,,Tibisi 

lukoili’’, avtomaturad moxvdnen gaTamaSebaSi 10 quliT.  

gaTamaSebis mTavari prizi iyo orkaciani sagzuri romSi erTi kviriT. 

garda amisa, gamarjvebulebs gadaecaT:  5 vercxlis prizi _ ,,arTTaimis” 

saaTebi, 20 brinjaos prizi _ 200 lariani vauCeri maRaziebSi ,,meqsi”, ,,be-

netoni”, ,,lakosta”, ,,kiko” da ,,sislei” 

zamTris festivalis msvlelobis periodSi Tibisi bankis viza baraTebiT 

savaWro da momsaxurebis obieqtebSi ganxorcielda 19 000  tranzaqcia, 

rac wina Tveebis analogiur monacemTan SedarebiT 60%-iT metia. tran-

zaqciebis moculobam 2.2 milioni lari Seadgina. garda amisa, festivalis 

ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankis mier emitirebuli axali baraTebis raodenobam 

daaxloebiT 35%-iT gadaaWarba wina periodis analogiur maCvenebels.

Tibisi bankis anabrebis saSemodgomo aqcia:  +2%

2006 wels Tibisi bankis produqtebis wamaxalisebeli aqciebis cikls ki-

dev erTi siaxle Seemata: 15 seqtembridan 30 noembramde, anabrebis stimu-

lirebis mizniT, bankSi Catarda ,,anabrebis saSemodgomo aqcia”.

aqciis periodSi Tibisi bankis anabrebze manamde arsebuli saprocento 

ganakveTebi 2%-iT gaizarda larze gaxsnili anabrebis SemTxvevaSi. dolar-

sa da evroSi gaxsnil anabrebs ki 1%-iT meti Tanxa daericxa. gazrdili 

saprocento ganakveTebi Seexo “vadian anabars”, agreTve anabrebs: “vadia-

ni+” da “Cemi seifi”. 

garda amisa, aqciis periodSi minimum 4.000 dolaris/evros odenobiT 

gaxsnili vadiani anabrebis mflobelebs Tibisi bankma saCuqrad gadasca 

janmrTelobis dazRvevis paketi, romelic iTvaliswinebs 24 saaTian sate-

lefono samedicino konsultacias, ojaxis eqimis momsaxurebas, saswrafo 

samedicino, hospitalur da ambulatoriul momsaxurebas, agreTve, medika-

mentebis dafinansebas. anabrebis saSemodgomo aqciis Sedegad, Tibisi ban-

kis depozitebis portfeli 31 milioni lariT gaizarda.

gayidvebis mxardamWeri
aqciebi
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In addition to the main prize the winners received: SONY domestic 
theatre; 5 silver prizes – Child’s Deposit of $300 at TBC Bank in the name 
of a child; and 30 bronze prizes – GEL 100 vouchers of “Super” Shop.

In the period of Summer Disneyland Festival, 13 200 transactions have 
been carried out in the merchandises using Visa cards. This indicator is 
40% higher as compared to the similar fi gures for the previous months. 
The total value of transaction totaled GEL 1.3 mln. In the period of Festi-
val, the demand for VISA cards was higher as compared to the previous 
period – number of new cards emitted in May – June - July is about 25% 
higher as compared to the previous 3 months’ period.

VISA CARDS WINTER FESTIVAL

TBC Bank Visa Card Winter Festival was held in the period from 15th of 
December 2006 to 31st of January 1007. In this period any VISA card hol-
der, who used his/her card at any merchandise of Georgia became the 
participant of the Festival. Besides, those who bought “TBC Cosmo” and 
“TBC Lukoil” during the period of this event were automatically included 
with 10 points.

The Main prize was one week tour to Rome for two-persons. In addi-
tion, there were: 5 silver prizes – “Arttime” watches; 20 bronze prizes 
– GEL 200 vouchers for use in “Mexxi”, “Benetton”, “La-Costa”, “Chico” 
and “Sisley”.

In the period of Winter Festival, 19 000 transactions have been carried 
out in the merchandises using Visa cards. This indicator is 60% higher as 
compared to the similar fi gures for the previous months. The total value 
of transaction totaled GEL 2.2 mln. In the period of Festival, the demand 
for VISA cards was higher as compared to the previous period – number 
of new cards emitted in the festival period is about 35% higher as com-
pared to the previous 3 months’ period.

“+2%” FALL EVENT OF TBC BANK’S DEPOSITS

In 2006, one more event was added to the usual TBC Bank’s product 
promotional activities: with the purpose of stimulation of deposits, the 
Bank conducted “Deposits Fall Event” in the period from 15th of Sept-
ember to 30th of November,.

In the period of this event, the interest rates for TBC Bank deposits was 
increased by 2% for deposits in GEL, and by 1% for deposits the USD and 
EURO. Increased interest rates applied to the “Term Deposits”, also to 
“Term Plus deposits ” and “My Safe”.

In addition, in the period of this activity, TBC Bank provided the hol-
ders of deposits with at least 4,000 USD / EURO worth health insurance 
packages, covering 24 hours phone medical consultations, services of 
the GP, emergency hospital and ambulatory services, as well as the me-
dicaments. As a result of the Fall Event, the Deposit Portfolio of TBC Bank 
grew by GEL 31 mln.

SALES
PROMOTION
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fizikuri pirebis sakredito momsaxureba

2006 weli Tibisi bankisTvis warmatebuli iyo fizikuri pirebis dakre-

ditebis mxriv. mniSvnelovnad gaizarda kerZo pirebze gacemuli sesxebi 

rogorc raodenobrivi, ise moculobiTi TvalsazrisiT.  

2006 wlis bolos fizikur pirebze gacemuli sesxebis portfelma 140 

milion lars gadaaWarba. amiT portfelis moculoba 83%-iT, xolo gace-

muli sesxebis raodenoba 56%-iT gaizarda. aRniSnuli maCveneblebis mi-

Rweva ganxorcielda sakredito portfelis maRali xarisxis SenarCunebis 

pirobebSi. 

2006 weli gamoirCeoda axali sakredito produqtebis danergvis mxri-

vac. kerZod, SarSan dainerga studenturi sesxebi da ganvadebebi. mniS-

vnelovnad daixvewa samomxmareblo da ipoTekuri sesxebebis pirobebi da 

procedurebic. 

axali sakredito produqtebisa da ganaxlebuli pirobebis saSuale-

biT SesaZlebeli gaxda ufro farTo segmentis dakrediteba, Tumca, amav 

droulad didi yuradReba eqceva sakredito riskebis sworad Sefasebas 

portfelis xarisxis misaReb doneze SenarCunebis mizniT.  

2006 wels saerTaSoriso safinanso korporaciis (IFC) teqnikuri daxma-

rebiT ganxorcielda 6 Tviani proeqti. am proeqtis farglebSi mniSvne-

lovnad daixvewa sesxis gacemis procesebi da sakredito riskebis marTvis 

meqanizmebi. Seiqmna sakredito sqoringis modelebi sxvadasxva sakredito 

produqtebisTvis. 2007 wels ganxorcieldeba sqoringis modelebis dane-

rgva realur reJimSi,  Sedegad ki gacilebiT daCqardeba sesxis gacemis 

procesi, ufro maRal doneze iqneba SesaZlebeli msesxeblebTan dakavSi-

rebuli sakredito riskebis Sefaseba.

2007 wels dainergeba programuli uzrunvelyofa, romelic mogvcems 

saSualebas gamoviyenoT ganacxadebis  damuSavebisa da sesxebis monito-

ringis ufro moqnili meqanizmebi. aseTi saxis programuli uzrunvelyo-

fa Tibisi bankis klientebisaTvis kidev ufro komfortuls gaxdis sesxis 

aRebis process. 

fizikuri pirebis
sakredito portfeli

Gold Pawn
sacalo lombardi

5.3%

Consumer Loans
samomxmareblo

sesxebi

26.9%

Mortgage Loans
ipoTekuri sesxebi

56.8%

POS Loans
ganvadeba

5.6%

Credit Cards
sakredito baraTebi

5.4%

sakredito portfelis struqtura
LOAN PORTFOLIO STRUCTURE
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CREDIT SERVICES FOR NATURAL PERSONS 

The year 2006, was successful for TBC Bank from the view of allocation 
of credits for natural persons as well. Quantity as well as volume of loans, 
issued to private persons have increased signifi cantly.

By the end of 2006, portfolio of loans, issued to natural persons excee-
ded 140 million GEL. Thus, the volume of portfolio has increased by 83%, 
and the quantity of issued loans – by 56%. The achievement of the men-
tioned indicators took place in the conditions of maintenance of high 
quality of credit portfolio. 

The year 2006, was distinguished in relation to the introduction of new 
credit products as well. In particular, students’ loans and payment by 
installments were introduced last year. The conditions and procedures 
of consumers’ and mortgage loans were signifi cantly improved. 

New credit products and renovated conditions made it possible to 
provide credits to wider segment, though great attention is paid to pro-
per assessment of credit risks with the purpose of maintenance of the 
quality of portfolio on acceptable level. 

With the technical assistance of International Financial Corporation 
(IFC) 6-month project was implemented in 2006. Within the framework 
of the project the procedures of issue of loans and credit risk control 
mechanisms were signifi cantly improved. Credit scoring models were 
established for various credit products. During 2007, the scoring models 
will be implemented in real mode, which will result into facilitation of 
loan issue process, and the assessment of credit risks related to potential 
borrowers will be possible to perform on higher level. 

In 2007, software will be implemented, which will enable us to use 
more fl exible mechanisms of application processing and loan monito-
ring. Such software will make the process of taking loans more comfor-
table for the clients of TBC Bank. 

RETAIL CREDIT
PORTFOLIO
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2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi mniSvnelovani RonisZiebebi gatarda Tibisi bank-

Si arsebuli programuli sistemebis teqnikuri da funqcionaluri dax-

vewis mimarTulebiT. gaizarda informaciuli sistemis siswrafe da kavSi-

rebis saimedooba. 

ganxorcilebul teqnologiur RonisZiebaTa Soris gansakuTrebiT aR-

saniSnavia is faqti, rom moxda regionalur filialebTan sakomunikacio 

xazebis saimedoobis gazrda. filialebTan gaimarTa ori provaideris xazi 

- erTi optikuri, xolo meore ukabelo komunikaciiT. es gvaZlevs saSuale-

bas maqsimalurad davizRvioT Tavi regionebSi komunikaciebiT gamowveuli 

Seferxebebisgan.

mniSvnelovania, rom Tbilisis yvela filialamde Caido optikuri xazebi, 

gaimarTa maRali siswrafis komunikaciebi. filialebi CarTul iqnen er-

Tian lokalur qselSi Tbilisis masStabiT, rac amartivebs informaciis 

gacvlas ofisebs Soris.

regionaluri filialebi gadayvanili iqna Windows 2003 Terminal reJimSi. 

amis Sedegad regionalur filialebSi aRar inaxeba sabanko  informacia. 

informaciis damuSaveba xdeba centralizebulad, maRalsaimedo termina-

lur serverze. mniSvnelovnad gamartivda lokaluri teqnikuri probleme-

bis distanciuri gamosworeba da informaciis Senaxvis usafrTxoeba.

bankis monacemTa bazebis centralizacia 2006 wlis erT-erTi mniSvnelo-

vani miRwevaa. centralizebuli monacemTa baza muSaobs IBM-is maRalsai-

medo serverul klastersa da EMC2-is korporatiuli klasis diskur ma-

sivebze. klasteris erTi serveri da diskuri masivi ganTavsda daSorebul 

sarezervo serverul centrSi, rac Seesabameba maRalsaimedo centralize-

buli sistemebis eqspluataciis saerTaSoriso praqtikas.

gaimarTa bankis qol-centri da Tbilisis yvela filiali CaerTo erTian 

korporatiul satelefono sistemaSi. amisTvis gamoyenebul iqna kompania 

Alcatel-is korporatiuli satelefono sadguri. amJamad Tbilisis ofisebs 

Soris kavSiri xorcieldeba Sida satelefono zarebis meSeveobiT. am te-

qnologiurma gadawyvetilebam gaamartiva ofisebs Soris komunikacia da 

gazarda usafrTxoeba. rac mTavaria, erTiani qol-centris meSveobiT ga-

martivda klientis komunikacia bankTan. 

informaciuli
teqnologiebi
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INFORMATIONAL
TECHNOLOGIES

During the year 2006, signifi cant activities have been performed for 
technical and functional improvement of software systems in TBC Bank. 
The speed of operations of information systems and reliability of the 
links were improved.

Among technological measures taken special attention should be paid 
to the fact that the reliability of communication lines with the regional 
branches was signifi cantly increased. Two provider lines have been ins-
talled – one optical line and another – wireless communication line. This 
allows us to minimize the delays due to communications in the regions.

It is very signifi cant that optical lines have been installed in all the bran-
ches in Tbilisi; this allowed high speed communications. The branches 
were connected to unifi ed local network at Tbilisi level, which improves 
the process of exchange of information between the branches.

Regional branches were transferred to Windows 2003 Terminal mode. 
As a result, bank information is no longer kept in the regional branches. 
Information is being processed in central level, on the highly reliable ter-
minal server. Providing of remote recovery of local technical problems 
and information storage safety is signifi cantly improved.

Centralization of the Bank databases is one of the most signifi cant 
achievements of the year 2006. Centralized database operates with hig-
hly reliable IBM server cluster and EMC2 corporative class disk arrays. 
One server and one disk array were located in the remote reserve server 
center, which corresponds to international practice of operation of cen-
tralized systems of high reliability.

Call-Center has been started in the Bank and all branches in Tbilisi 
were switched in the unifi ed corporative telephone system. For this pur-
pose the Bank has used the telephone station of the company Alcatel. 
Currently telephone communications between the offi  ces in Tbilisi is 
provided via internal calls. This technological solution facilitated com-
munication between the offi  ces and improved the safety. What is even 
more important, unifi ed Call-Centre improved communication of the 
customers with the bank.
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korporatiuli 
sesxebis
portfeli

CORPORATE CREDIT
PORTFOLIO

“Cemi biznesi stabilurad viTardeba, 

radgan Cems gverdiT Cemi bankia”

“My business develops in sustainable way, as 
my bank is on my side”
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korporatiuli klientebis
sakredito momsaxureba

Tibisi bankis biznes sesxebis portfeli da klientebis raodenoba yove-

lwliurad izrdeba. amis paralelurad, portfelis xarisxisa da dakre-

ditebis analizis gaumjobesebis mizniT, viTardeba bankis struqtura da 

muSaobis meTodika.

2006 wlis bolosaTvis korporatiuli klientebis dakreditebis sfero 

or ZiriTad mimarTulebad aris warmodgenili:

msxvili da saSualo moculobis biznesebi

mcire da mikro biznesebi

pirvel mimarTulebiT 2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankma sakmaod karg 

Sedegebs miaRwia, rasac miuTiTebs msxvili da saSualo moculobis bizne-

sebze gacemuli sesxebis maCveneblebi.

2006 wels Tibisi bankis biznes sesxebis sakredito portfeli 62%-iT 

gaizarda da 31 dekembris mdgomareobiT 450 milion lars gadaaWarba. biz-

nes sesxebs jamuri portfelis 76% ukavia.

xarisxobrivi TvalsazrisiTac sakredito portfeli sakmaod maRal Se-

fasebas imsaxurebs: vadagadacilebuli sesxebis Tanafardoba mTlian por-

tfelTan 1,7%-s Seadgens, xolo rezervis saSualo ganakveTi 2,8%-ia;

biznes sferoebis mixedviT, portfeli sakmaod diversificirebulia 

da Tanabrad nawildeba momsaxurebas, sabiTumo da sacalo vaWrobas, war-

moebasa da mSeneblobas Soris.

mcire da mikro segementze  ukeT koncentraciis mizniT, 2006 wels bankSi 

ganxorcielda Sesabamisi jgufis Camoyalibeba da dafinansebis individua-

luri meTodikis Seqmna. am mxriv, erT-erT mniSvnelovan faqtors warmoad-

gens dedaqalaqisa da regionaluri filialebis centralizebuli marTva 

saTaodan, rac aumjobesebs komunikaciis  xarisxs da momxmareblisTvis 

ufro efeqturi da kompleqsuri momsaxurebis SeTavazebis SesaZleblobas 

iZleva.

portfelis zrdis maRali tempebidan gamomdinare, misi efeqturad mar-

Tvis mizniT ganxorcielda bankis saTao ofisis struqturebis ganviTareba 

Semdegi mimarTulebebiT:

sakredito politikisa da procedurebis marTva

portfeluri riskebis marTva

kontrolingi

2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankma sakredito saqmianoba mniSvnelo-

vnad ganaviTara sabanko garantiebis momsaxurebis mimarTulebiTac. wlis 

bolos dabandebam 129,1 milioni lari Seadgina, rac 97 milioni lariT 

metia wina welTan SedarebiT. garantiebis saSualo vadianoba 16 Tvea.

2007 wlis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi banks dagegmili aqvs portfelis mocu-

lobis mniSvnelovani zrda, misi xarisxianobis SenarCunebasTan erTad.
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CREDIT SERVICES FOR
CORPORATE CLIENTS

TBC Banks business loans portfolio and the number of clients increa-
ses every year. At the same time, with the purpose of improvement of 
the portfolio quality and analysis of crediting, the Bank’s structure and 
working methods are being developed. 

By the end of 2006, the sphere of corporate clients crediting was pre-
sented by two main directions:

Large and middle size businesses
Small and micro-businesses

In the fi rst direction in 2006, TBC Bank achieved quite good results, 
as the data related to the loans issued for large and middle businesses 
prove.

In 2006, loans credit portfolio of TBC Bank has increased by 62% and 
by December 31 exceeded GEL 450 mln.  Business loans make 76% of 
total portfolio.

From the qualitative point of view the credit portfolio deserves high 
appraisal as well: the ratio of past-due loans in total portfolio is 1,7% and 
average rate of reserve – 2,8%;

According to business spheres, the portfolio is quite diversifi ed and 
evenly distributed among services, wholesale and retail trade, manufac-
turing and construction.  

With the purpose of better concentration on small and micro-business 
segment, the relevant group has been established and individual me-
thods of fi nancing have been developed in the Bank in 2006. In this re-
gard, one of the most important factors is the centralized management 
of regional branches fro the head-offi  ce, which improves the quality of 
communication and provides opportunity for rendering more eff ective 
and integrated service to clients. 

Following to the high speed of portfolio increase, with the purpose of 
its effi  cient management, the structures of the Bank’s Head Offi  ce were 
developed in the following directions:

Management of crediting policy and procedures
Portfolio risk management
Controlling  

In 2006, TBC Bank has signifi cantly developed its activities in the di-
rection of bank guarantee services as well. By the ond of the year invest-
ments made GEL 129,1 mln, exceeding he previous year by GEL 97 mln. 
Average period of guarantees is 16 months. 

In 2007, TBC Bank plans to signifi cantly increase the portfolio alongsi-
de with maintenance of its quality. 
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korporatiuli klientebis
sakredito momsaxureba

0
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100,000
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250,000
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350,000
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2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Individuals Corporate

sakredito portfelis dinamika
LOAN PORTFOLIO DYNAMICS

korporatiuli portfelis struqtura dargebis mixedviT
CORPORATE LOAN PORTFOLIO BY SECTORS

Heavy industry
mZime mrewveloba

0.0%

Other
danarCeni sferoebi

0.9%

Energy
energetika

1.0%Communication
komunikaciebi

7.0%

Manufacturing
warmoeba

15.4%

Real estate construction
mSenebloba da uZravi qoneba

10.8%

Trade and service
vaWroba da momsaxureba

64.8%
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CREDIT SERVICES FOR
CORPORATE CLIENTS

mTliani portfelis struqtura gacemuli sesxebis moculobis mixedvi
TOTAL LOAN PORTFOLIO BY LOAN AMOUNTS

2 000 - 20 000 GEL
2 000 -20 000 laramde

7.0%

20 000 - 100 000 GEL
20 000 - 100 000 laramde

12.8%

Up to  2 000 GEL
2 000 laramde

2.4%

100 000 - 1 000 000 GEL
100 000 - 1 000 000 laramde

38.8%

Over 1 000 000 GEL
1 000 000 larze meti

38.9%

mTliani portfelis struqtura sakontraqto vadebis mix
TOTAL LOAN PORTFOLIO BY ORIGINAL DURATION

3-6 months
3-16 Tvemde

8%

Up to month
0-3 Tvemde

6%

6-12 months
3-16 Tvemde

11%

Over 1 year
12 zeviT

75%
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SOCIAL 
RESPONSIBILITY

“Tibisi bankTan urTierToba imitomac 

msiamovnebs, rom iq yovelTvis SemiZlia 

miviRo esTetikuri, sulieri da

inteleqtualuri siamovneba da 

vigrZno, rom Cems gverdiT Cemi bankia”

“It’s pleasant to have relations with TBC Bank, 
because, above all, I can always

get aesthetic, emotional and intellectual
pleasure there and feel that

my bank is on my side” 

socialuri
pasuxismgebloba
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droTa ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankma Camoayaliba Tavisi strategia socialu-

ri pasuximgeblobis mimarTulebiT, romelic gaziarebuli da aRiarebulia 

bankis menejmentis mier. es strategia gulisxmobs socialur da kulturis 

sferoebSi iseTi grZelvadiani proeqtebis ganxorcielebas, romlebic orien-

tirebulia perspeqtivaSi am sferos ganviTarebaze, realuri Sedegebis miRwe-

vaze, kulturuli da erovnuli Rirebulebebis SenarCunebasa da dacvaze. 

qvemoT mocemulia informacia ramdenime ZiriTad proeqtze, romlebic 

2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi xorcieldeboda Tibisi bankis mier. 

2006 weli: 630 aTasi lari qvelmoqmedebaze

maRali socialuri pasuxismgebloba kvlav rCeba Tibisi bankis moRvawe-

obis erT-erT prioritetul mimarTulebad, romelic wlebis ganmavloba-

Si bankis korporatiuli kredosa da kulturis  ganmsazRvrel faqtorad 

iqca.

2006 wels bankma mniSvnelovani proeqtebi ganaxorciela socialur, kul-

turul da sazogadoebriv sferoebSi, safuZveli Cauyara ramdenime grZel-

vadian proeqts da aqtiurad ganagrZo wina wlebSi dawyebuli programebi.

jamurad, Tibisi bankis qvelmoqmedebis monacemebi aseTia:

2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankis mier qvelmoqmedebaze 630 aTasi 

lari daxarja. kerZod:

153 aTasi lari saqarTvelos eklesia-monastrebis restavracia-keTil-

mowyobas moxmarda; 

socialuri programebis da Semweobebis dafinansebaze Tibisi bankma 

2006 wels 156 aTasi lari gaiRo;

kulturis sferos (folklori, literatura, klasikuri musika da a.S.) 

mxardaWeras 247 aTasi lari moxmarda;

xelmokle axalgazrdebis ganaTlebis dafinansebaze Tibisi bankma 

daxarja 40 aTasi lari.  

qvemoT mocemulia informacia 2006 wels ganxorcielebuli zogierTi 

proeqtis Sesaxeb:

istoriuli Zeglebis restavracia

2006 wels Tibisi bankis saqvemoqmedo moRvaweobis erT-erTi mniSvne-

lovani prioriteti istoriuli da arqiteqturuli Zeglebis restavracia 

iyo. wlis ganmavlobaSi bankma ramdenime mniSvnelovani proeqti daafinansa. 

maT Soris: 

dmanisSi sakaTedro taZris mSenebloba;

foTis istoriuli sakaTedro taZris aRdgena;

sveticxovelis samreklos mSenebloba;

fokas dedaTa monastris rekonstruqcia da keTilmowyoba;

wminda ninos saxelobis bodbes dedaTa monastris keTilmowyoba (gaT-

bobis sistemiT uzrunvelyofa) 

kodoris wm. giorgis saxelobis monastris restavracia da sxva.

socialuri
pasuxismgebloba

`Tibisi banki yovelTvis 

gamWvirvaled awarmoebs Tavis 

saqmianobas, iqneba maRali 

socialuri pasuxismgeblobis 

mqone, erovnuli da kulturuli 

faseulobebis mxardamWeri 

kompania~

fragmenti Tibisi bankis xedvidan
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TBC Bank formulated its strategy with respect of social responsibility. Bank 
management shares and recognizes this strategy. It implies implementation 
of the long-term projects in social and cultural areas oriented at develop-
ment of these fi elds in the long run, achievement of specifi c results, mainte-
nance and protection of cultural and national values.

Below is presented information on some of the major projects implemen-
ted in 2005 by TBC Bank. 

YEAR 2006: GEL 630 THOUSANDS FOR CHARITY

High social responsibility is still one of the strategic directions of the 
activities of TBC Bank. It has become the major factor for determination 
of its corporative credo and culture for years.

In 2006, the Bank implemented signifi cant projects in social, cultural 
and public spheres, launched number of long-term projects and actively 
continued implementation of the projects commenced in the previous 
years.

General data of TBC Bank’s charity activities are as follows:
For year 2006, TBC Bank has spent GEL 630 thousands for charity pur-

poses, in particular:
GEL 153 thousand were spent for restoration and improvement 
works of Georgian churches and monasteries;
In 2006, TBC Bank spent GEL 156 thousands for funding of social pro-
grams and social allowances;
GEL 247 thousands were spent for support of cultural events (folklo-
re, literature, classic music etc.);
TBC Bank has spent GEL 40 thousands for funding of education of 
young people in need.

TBC BANK FINANCES RESTORATION OF HISTORICAL MONUMENTS

In 2006, in respect of charity actions TBC Bank gave special priority 
to the restoration of historical and architectural monuments. In the be-
ginning of the year, Bank started fi nancing several important projects, 
among them: 

Construction of the Cathedral in Dmanisi;
Restoration of the historical Cathedral in Poti;
Construction of Svetitskhoveli belfry;
Reconstruction and equipment of the Convent in Poka;
Equipment (provision with heating system) of St. Nino’s Convent in 
Bodbe;
Restoration of Kodori St. George monastery.

Restoration of historical and architectural monuments has become a 
tradition for TBC Bank. During the last few years, bank has fi nanced res-
toration of Poka Monastery, construction of Svetitskhoveli’s church bell 
tower, reconstruction of Tbilisi State Conservatoire, Museum of Lado Gu-
diashvili and other projects.

SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

“TBC Bank will always conduct its
activities transparently.
It will be a company with high social
responsibility, supporting national 
and cultural values”

A quote from TBC Bank Vision
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literaturuli premia “saba” - 2006

2006 wlis 21 maiss Tibisi bankis saTao ofisSi yovelwliuri litera-

turuli premia “sabas” rigiT meoTxe dajildoebis sazeimo ceremoniali 

gaimarTa.

literaturuli premia “saba”, romelic yovelwliurad gaicema 8 nomi-

naciaSi, Tibisi bankma 2003 wels daafuZna. arsebobis 4 wlis ganmavlobaSi 

premia “sabam” miaRwia imas, rom dRes is yvelaze prestiJuli da popularu-

li premiaa saqarTveloSi am tipis literaturul premiebs Soris.

premiiT “saba” yoveli wlis gazafxulze xdeba wina erTi wlis litera-

turuli procesebis Sefaseba da wlis saukeTeso nawarmoebebis gamovlena 

Semdegi nominaciebis mixedviT:

wlis saukeTeso prozauli krebuli

wlis saukeTeso poeturi krebuli 

wlis saukeTeso romani 

wlis saukeTeso Targmani 

wlis saukeTeso debiuti

wlis saukeTeso piesa

wlis saukeTeso literaturuli kritika, esseistika da dokumenturi 

proza

premia qarTuli literaturis ganviTarebaSi Setanili gansakuTrebuli 

wvlilisaTvis 

Tibisi bankTan erTad, premia “sabas” damfuZneblebi arian mweralTa gaer-

Tianeba “qarTuli pen-klubi” da telekompania `rusTavi 2~. wlis saukeTe-

so nawarmoebebs gamoavlens 7-kaciani kompetenturi Jiuri. gamarjvebul 

avtorebs, specialur prizTan erTad, Tibisi bankisagan gadaecemaT soli-

duri fuladi premiebi. 

yovelwliuri folkloruli konkursi “bani” - 2006

2006 wlis maisSi Tibisi bankma da saqarTvelos minisa da mineraluri 

wylebis kompaniam  yovelwliuri folkloruli konkursi ,,bani” daafuZnes, 

romlis  mizania qarTuli folkloris SenarCunebis xelSewyoba da misi po-

pularizacia. es aris uprecendentod masStaburi folkloruli konkursi, 

romelic moicavs saqarTvelos yvela kuTxes da sofels, saingilos Ca-

TvliT.

“banis” iniciatorebi da damfuZneblebi aseve arian qarTuli folkloris 

gamoCenili moRvaweebi _ jemal Wkuaseli da anzor erqomaiSvili.

2006 wels “bani” Catarda nominaciaSi “saukeTeso momRerali ojaxi”. 

5-kaciani Jiuris wevrebi iyvnen: jemal Wkuaseli, anzor erqomaiSvili, go-

mar sixaruliZe, Temur qevxiSvili da gia baRaSvili. 

folkloruli konkursi ,,banis” finaluri saRamo da dajildoebis cere-

moniali dekemberSi gaimarTa. ceremonialze gamovlinda da fuladi premie-

biT dajildovda 22 saukeTeso momRerali ojaxi saqarTvelos 9 regioni-

dan, romlebmac yvelaze saukeTesod Seasrules Tavisi kuTxis simRerebi. 

socialuri
pasuxismgebloba
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AWARD IN LITERATURE “SABA” – 2006

On 21 of May 2006, the Fourth Ceremony of SABA Award was held in 
the Head Offi  ce of TBC Bank.

“SABA” – a prize annually awarded in 8 nominations in literature, was 
established by TBC Bank in 2003. For 4 years the award has achieved 
the status of the most prestigious and popular award in Georgia among 
other awards of similar type.

Every spring the literature processes of the previous year are assessed 
and the best works are awarded in following nominations:

The best fi ction collection of the year
The best poetry collection of the year
The best novel of the year
The best translation of the year
The best debut of the year
The best play of the year
The best critics, essay and documental fi ction of the year
Award for special contribution to development of Georgian 
literature.

The Writers’ Association “Georgian Pen-Club” and Broadcasting com-
pany “Rustavi 2” are co-founders of the event. The best works of the year 
are determined by the competent jury of 7 members. The winners recei-
ve signifi cant monetary prizes together with the special awards.

ANNUAL FOLKLORE COMPETITION “BANI”-2006

Annual folklore awards “BANI“ was founded in May 2006 by JSC TBC 
Bank and “Georgian Glass and  Mineral Waters Company“. Its purpose is 
contribution to maintenance of Georgian folklore and its popularization. 
This is unexampled wide-scale competition covering all regions and vi-
llages of Georgia, including Saingilo.

Famous folklore musician-performers Jemal Chkuaseli and Anzor Er-
qomaishvili are also initiators and founders of the Competition.

In 2006, “BANI” competition was conducted in the category the Best 
Signing Family. Jury of 5 members included: Jemal Chkuaseli, Anzor Er-
qomaishvili, Gomar Sikharulidze, Temur Qevxishvili, Gia Bagashvili.

Final ceremony of folklore  “BANI“  awards was held in December. The 
best 22 singer families from 9 regions of Georgia were comprised and 
received monetary awards. These families were the best performers of 
their folk songs.

SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
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kulturuli RonisZiebebi Tibisi bankis saTao ofisSi

ori welia, Tibisi bankis Senoba, garda wamyvani safinanso institutis 

saTao ofisisa, saqarTvelos erT-erTi kulturuli centris funqciasac 

warmatebiT asrulebs. iq yovelTviurad ramdenime kulturuli RonisZieba 

tardeba. maT Soris: axali wignebis prezentaciebi, samxatvro da foto 

gamofenebi, axali filmebisa da musikaluri diskebis prezentaciebi, Semo-

qmedebiTi saRamoebi da a.S. 

2006 wlis ganmavlobaSi Tibisi bankSi 50-mde kulturuli RonisZieba Ca-

tarda. am RonisZiebebs aTasobiT adamiani stumrobda. yovelive es ki mniS-

vnelovnad uwyobs xels qarTuli xelovnebis popularizacias.

socialuri programebi:

Tibisi bankma 1.000 qalis mamografiul gamokvleva daafinansa

2006 wels Tibisi bankma ganaxorciela socialuri programa, romelic 

iTvaliswinebda aTasi pacienti qalis mamografiuli gamokvlevis dafinan-

sebas. 

kerZod, aqciis periodSi Tibisi bankma da samedicino radiologiis ins-

titutma ufaso mamografiuli da ultrabgeriTi gamokvleva Cautares 

aTas qals, romlebsac mamologiuri problemebi awuxebdaT.

Tibisi bankma zemo afxazeTis da cxinvalis regionebidan 
saukeTeso studentebis swavla daafinansa

2006 wlis ivnisSi Tibisi bankma miiRo gadawyvetileba zemo afxazeTis 

da cxinvalis regionebidan yvelaze warmatebuli abiturientebis swavlis 

dafinansebis Taobaze. 

erTiani erovnuli gamocdebis dasrulebis Sedegad gamovlinda im 10 

studentis vinaoba, romelTa swavlac Tibisi bankma daafinansa. 10 stu-

dentidan xuTi zemo afxazeTis mkvidria, xolo xuTi maTgani cxinvalis 

regionidanaa. 

Tibisi banki unarSezRudul bavSvebs exmareba

ukve 2 welia, Tibisi banki axorcielebs fondi “pirveli nabijis” finan-

sur mxardaWeras da am gziT exmareba Sezruduli SesaZleblobebis mqone 

bavSvebs saqarTveloSi. 

fondi “pirveli nabiji” bavSvebsa da maT ojaxebs sTavazobs saganmanaT-

leblo, ganviTarebis, ojaxebSi dabrunebis, sacxovrebel (im SemTxvevaSi, 

Tu bavSvebi mSoblis mzrunvelobas arian moklebulni), socialur da same-

dicino momsaxurebas.

nawili am bavSvebisa „bavSvTa sofelSi“ ganTavsebul ojaxuri tipis ko-

tejebSi cxovrobs. es bavSvebi mSobelTa mzrunvelobas arian moklebulni. 

bavSvTa nawili ki TbilisSi macxovrebeli ojaxebidan arian. aRsaniSnavia, 

rom es aris bavSvTa iseTi kategoria, romelTaTvis msgavs momsaxurebas ar 

eweva saqarTveloSi arcerTi sxva msgavsi tipis dawesebuleba. 

socialuri
pasuxismgebloba
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CULTURAL EVENTS IN HEAD OFFICE OF TBC BANK

For the last two years, the building of Head Offi  ce of TBC Bank, in addi-
tion to the functions of leading fi nancial institution, has also been suc-
cessfully fulfi lling the functions of one of the cultural centers of Georgia. 
Every month there are held a number of cultural events, including pre-
sentations of the books, art and photo exhibitions, presentations of new 
fi lms and music, art soirees etc.

About 50 cultural events were held there in 2006. Thousands of people 
have attended these events. All these signifi cantly contribute to popula-
rization of Georgian art.

SOCIAL PROGRAMS

TBC BANK HAS FINANCED MAMMOGRAPHIC CHECK-UPS FOR 

1000 WOMEN

In 2006, TBC bank has fi nanced the program implying mammographic 
check-ups for 1000 women patients. 

In particular, the Institute of Medical Radiology and TBC Bank have de-
livered free mammographic and ultrasonic examination to 1000 women 
with breast problems.

TBC BANK HAS FINANCED THE TUITION COSTS OF BEST

STUDENTS FROM ZEMO ABKHAZIA AND TSKHINVALI REGIONS

In June 2006, TBC Bank took decision to fi nance the tuition fees for the 
students from Zemo Abkhazia and Tskhinvali regions.

Upon completion of the national examinations there were identifi ed 
top 10 students whose fees was funded by TBC Bank. Out of 10 students, 
fi ve come from Zemo Abkhazia and fi ve from Tskhinvali region. 

TBC BANK PROVIDES ASSISTANCE TO THE HANDICAPPED

CHILDREN

For last two years TBC Bank provides fi nancial support to the foun-
dation ”Pirveli Nabiji” (The First Step) thus providing assistance to the 
handicapped children in Georgia.

Foundation “Pirveli Nabiji” off ers the children and their parents social 
and medical services, including education, development, returning to 
their families, dwelling (in case of children deprived of parents’ care).

Some of these children live in the family-type cottages, in “Children’s 
Villages”. These children are deprived of parents’ care. Some of the chil-
dren are from the families living in Tbilisi. It should be noted that there is 
a category of children in Tbilisi, to whom none of such type of institutio-
ns provide these services.

SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
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Tibisi banki “mwvane saxls” afinansebs

Tibisi banki SarSan gaxda fsiqologiuri problemebis mqone bavSvTa 

saxlis _ ”mwvane saxlis” erT-erTi donori da mxardamWeri. banki yovel-

Tviuri grantis gziT axorcielebs “mwvane saxlis” mxardaWeras.

proeqti “mwvane saxli” iTvaliswinebs mSoblebisa da maTi Svilebis fsi-

qologiur momsaxurebas fsiqikuri da fsiqo-somaturi daavadebebis, xa-

siaTis paTologiebis prevenciisa da mkurnalobis mizniT. proeqts 2006 

wlidan Tibisi banki da fondi “globaluri iniciativa fsiqiatriaSi” afi-

nanseben, xolo axorcielebs “saqarTvelos fsiqoTerapevtTa da klinikur 

fsiqologTa asociacia”. 

Tibisi banki niWieri xelmokle studentis ESM-Si swavlas 
afinansebs

SarSan Tibisi bankma kidev erT saganmanaTleblo-socialur programaSi 

miiRo monaawileoba. es proeqti iTvaliswinebs niWieri da xelmokle axal-

gazrdis swavlis dafinansebas saqarTvelos erT-erT yvelaze prestiJul 

da ZviradRirebul umaRles saswavlebelSi _ “ESM-TbilisSi”. 

proeqti TebervalSi daiwyo. dasafinansebeli studentis vinaoba konkur-

sis Sedegad, seqtemberSi gaxda cnobili. Tibisi banki mis bakalavriatSi 

swavlas daafinansebs.

Tibisi banki gafantuli skleroziT daavadebul adamianebs 
exmareba

2006 wels Tibisi banki kvlav aqtiurad ganagrZobda gafantuli skle-

roziT daavadebuli adamianebis materialur daxmarebas. am socialuri 

programis ganxorcieleba bankma 2002 wlidan daiwyo. mas Semdeg Tibisi 

banki “gafantuli skleroziT daavadebulTa sazogadoebis” oficialuri 

partniori da finansuri donoria. 

am organizaciis mizania gafantuli skleroziT daavadebuli adamianebis 

ufaso samedicino daxmareba, mkurnaloba da reabilitacia. “gafantuli 

skleroziT daavadebulTa sazogadoebis” meSveobiT, Tibisi banki afinan-

sebs socialurad mZime pirobebis mqone pacientebis ufaso samedicino kon-

sultaciebs, diagnostikas, medikamentebiT mkurnalobas da sxva. 

Tibisi bankTan erTad, “gafantuli skleroziT daavadebulTa sazogado-

ebis” finansuri donoria ramdenime saerTaSoriso organizacia. am sazoga-

doebasTan Tibisi bankis partnioroba grZelvadiania da igi 2007 welsac 

grZeldeba. 

Tibisi banki socialurad daucveli moxucebisTvis ufaso 
sasadilos afinansebs

ukve meore welia, Tibisi banki afinansebs TbilisSi, vazisubnis dasaxle-

baSi ganTavsebul sasadilos, romelic ufaso momsaxurebas uwevs socialu-

rad daucvel, gaWirvebul moxucebs. banki yovelTviuri grantis gziT axor-

cielebs am sasadilos mxardaWeras da uzrunvelyofs mis funqcionirebas, 

rasac asobiT miusafari moxucis arsebobisTvis arsebiTi mniSvneloba aqvs.

socialuri
pasuxismgebloba
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TBC BANK PROVIDES FUNDING FOR “GREEN HOUSE”

Last year TBC Bank became one of the donors and supporters of the 
“Green House” – establishment for the children with psychological pro-
blems. Bank will provide support to “Green House” in a form of monthly 
grants.

Project “Green House” will deliver psychological services to the pa-
rents and their children, with the purpose of prevention and treatment 
of psychic and psycho-somatic disorders and mood disorders. From 
2006 the Project will be funded by TBC Bank and foundation “Global 
Initiative in Psychiatry”. It will be implemented by the “Association of 
Psychotherapists and Clinical Psychologists of Georgia”.

TBC BANK PROVIDES FUNDING FOR EDUCATION OF THE

TALENTED ESM STUDENTS IN NEED

Last year TBC Bank took part in one more educational-social program. 
This Project will provide education funding for the talented young 
people who cannot aff ord studying in ESM-Tbilisi – one of the most pres-
tigious and expensive higher education institutions in Georgia.

This Project commenced in February. The students were selected in 
September through competition. TBC Bank will provide funding for their 
education to obtain the bachelor’s degree. 

TBC BANK HELPS THE PEOPLE WITH MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS

In 2006, TBC Bank was still actively providing material support to the 
people diseased with multiple sclerosis. Bank commenced implemen-
tation of this social program in 2002. Since than TBC Bank has been an 
offi  cial partner and fi nancial donor of the “Society of the People with 
Multiple Sclerosis”. 

The goal of the Society is to provide free medical aid, treatment and 
rehabilitation to the people suff ering from multiple sclerosis. Through 
the Organization, TBC Bank provides free medical consultations, diag-
nostics, medicines, etc. for the patients with hard social conditions.  

Partners of TBC Bank in the “Society of People with Multiple Sclerosis” 
are several international organizations. TBC Bank views its cooperation 
with the Society as long-term and will continue its support in 2007. 

TBC BANK FINANCES THE FREE CANTEEN FOR SOCIALLY VULNE-

RABLE AGED PEOPLE

For the last two years TBC Bank has been providing funding for the 
free food facilities located in Vazisubani, Tbilisi, which off ers free food 
to the socially vulnerable poor elderly people. Bank provides assistance 
to this facility in the form of monthly grants and ensures its functioning, 
which is of critical importance for hundreds of elderly people.

SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY





TBC BANK GROUP

Consolidated Financial Statements 
For the Years Ended 31 December  
2006 and 2005 

and Independent Auditors’ Report 
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION 
AND APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 

The following statement, which should be read in conjunction with the independent auditors’ responsibilities 
stated in the independent auditor’s audit report set out on pages 2 and 3, is made with a view to 
distinguishing the respective responsibilities of management and those of the independent auditors in 
relation to the consolidated financial statements of Joint Stock Company TBC Bank and its subsidiary (the 
“Group”). 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for: 

Selecting suitable accounting principles and applying them consistently; 
Making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
Stating whether IFRS have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained 
in the consolidated financial statements; and 
Preparing the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis, unless it is inappropriate 
to presume that the Group will continue in business for the foreseeable future. 

Management is also responsible for: 

Designing, implementing and maintaining an effective and sound system of internal controls, 
throughout the Group; 
Maintaining proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial 
position of the Group, and which enable them to ensure that the consolidated financial statements of 
the Group comply with IFRS; 
Maintaining accounting records in compliance with legislation; 
Taking such steps as are reasonably available to them to safeguard the assets of the Group; and 
Detecting and preventing fraud and other irregularities. 

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 were authorised for issue  
on 4 April 2007 by the Management Board. 

On behalf of the Management Board: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
General Director  Deputy General Director 
Vakhtang Butskhrikidze Paata Gadzadze 

4 April 2007 4 April 2007 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Shareholders of TBC Bank Group: 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Joint Stock 
Company TBC Bank (the “Bank”) and its subsidiary (the “Group”), which comprise the 
balance sheet as at 31 December 2006, and the income statement, statements of changes in 
equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory notes. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. This 
responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting 
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based 
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.  
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. 

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. 

Deloitte & Touche LLC
36 a Lado Asatiani Street
Tbilisi, 0105
Georgia

Tel: + 995 32 24 45 66
Fax: + 995 32 24 45 69
www.deloitte.ge

Audit. Tax. Consulting. Financial Advisory.
Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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] We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the 
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2006, and of its financial performance and 
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards. 

4 April 2007 
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TBC BANK GROUP 

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Notes Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005
(restated)

Interest income 5, 27 92,607  54,389
Interest expense 5, 27 (39,346)  (17,627)

NET INTEREST INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR 
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON INTEREST BEARING ASSETS 5 53,261  36,762

Provision/(recovery of provision) for impairment losses on interest 
bearing assets 6 (9,942)  7,047

NET INTEREST INCOME 43,319 43,809

Net gain on foreign exchange operations 7 9,735  5,740
Fee and commission income 8 17,891  14,211
Fee and commission expense 8 (4,484)  (2,224)
Net loss on subsidiaries  (23)  -
Net realized gain on investments available-for-sale  -  4,659
Net gain on investments held-to-maturity  117  -
Share in losses of associates (932)  (14)
Dividends received  -  14
Other income  2,627  1,296

NET NON-INTEREST INCOME  24,931 23,682

OPERATING INCOME  68,250 67,491

OPERATING EXPENSES 9 (32,750) (24,520)

OPERATING PROFIT  35,500 42,971

Provision for guarantees 6 (970) (216)
Provision for impairment losses on  other transactions 6 (4,630) (744)

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 10 29,900 42,011

Income tax expense (7,319) (7,314)

NET PROFIT 22,581 34,697

Attributable to: 
Equity holders of the parent  22,471 34,697
Minority interest  110 -

22,581 34,697

On behalf of the Management Board: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
General Director  Deputy General Director  
Vakhtang Butskhrikidze Paata Gadzadze 

4 April 2007 4 April 2007 

The notes on pages 9-49 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  The Independent Auditors’ 
Report is on page 2-3.
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TBC BANK GROUP 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2006 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

 Notes 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

(restated) 
ASSETS:     

Cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia  11 197,425  94,373
Loans and advances to banks 12 49,630  70,466
Derivative financial instruments 13 4,561  2,985
Loans to customers 14, 27 574,193  369,404
Net investments in finance leases 15 15,079  8,367
Investments available-for-sale 16 4,602  203
Investments held-to-maturity 17 50,253  7,088
Investments in associates 18 462  843
Property and equipment 19 51,254  36,671
Intangible assets 20 543  346
Other assets 21 11,733  5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 959,735 596,511

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES: 
Loans and advances from banks and credit institutions 22, 27 264,266  98,528
Derivative financial instruments 13 3,383  1,592
Customer accounts 23, 27 552,168  380,270
Provisions 6 2,061  1,091
Current income tax liabilities  1,800  4,831
Deferred income tax liabilities 10 2,289  2,872
Other liabilities 24 13,154  7,539

Total liabilities 839,121 496,723

EQUITY: 
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent:  

Share capital 25 5,385  5,385
Share premium  4,715  4,715
Other reserves  10,003  10,003
Retained earnings  100,156  79,685

120,259 99,788

Minority interest  355  -

Total equity 120,614 99,788

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 959,735 596,511

On behalf of the Management Board: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
General Director  Deputy General Director  
Vakhtang Butskhrikidze Paata Gadzadze 

4 April 2007 4 April 2007 

The notes on pages 9-49 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  The Independent Auditors’ 
Report is on page 2-3.
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TBC BANK GROUP  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 
(in Georgian Lari  and in thousands)

Attributable to the equity holders of the parent 
Share 
capital 

Share 
premium 

Invest-
ments 

available 
for sale fair 

value 
reserve  

Property 
and 

equipment 
revaluation 

reserve  

Retained 
earnings  

Total Minority 
interest

Total  
equity 

               
31 December 2004 5,385 4,715 3,498 1,277 46,488 61,363 - 61,363

Share capital increase of: 
-ordinary shares 641 - - - - 641 - 641
-preference shares (641) - - - - (641) - (641)

Gains on revaluation of property and 
equipment - - - 8,726 - 8,726 - 8,726

Gains transferred to income statement 
on sale of available-for-sale 
investments  - - (3,498) - - (3,498) - (3,498)

Dividends declared on 
-ordinary shares - - - - (1,500) (1,500) - (1,500)

Net profit  - - - - 34,697 34,697 - 34,697

31 December 2005 (restated) 5,385 4,715 - 10,003 79,685 99,788 - 99,788

Dividends declared on 
-ordinary shares - - - - (2,000) (2,000) - (2,000)

Net income attributable to the 
Minority - - - - - - 110 110

Loss on sale of shares - - - - - - 23 23
Sale of shares - - - - - - 222 222
Net profit - - - - 22,471 22,471 - 22,471

31 December 2006 5,385 4,715 - 10,003 100,156 120,259 355 120,614

On behalf of the Management Board: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
General Director  Deputy General Director  
Vakhtang Butskhrikidze Paata Gadzadze 

4 April 2007 4 April 2007 

The notes on pages 9-49 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  The Independent Auditors’ 
Report is on page 2-3.
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TBC BANK GROUP 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands)

Notes Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest received 89,501 53,038
Interest paid (33,194) (15,129)
Fees and commissions received  18,981  14,211
Fees and commissions paid  (5,686)  (2,224)
Realized gains less losses in foreign currencies 9,694 6,210
Other operating income 2,631 1,054
Salaries and benefits (16,794) (14,200)
Administrative and operating expenses  (8,364) (10,144)

Cash flows from operating activities before changes in 
operating assets and liabilities  56,769  32,816

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:  

Obligatory reserve with the NBG  (22,477)  (11,056)
Loans and advances to banks  18,759  83
Loans to clients  (212,355)  (149,214)
Other assets  (7,355)  (384)

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities  
Loans and advances from banks and credit institutions  161,451  57,813
Customer accounts  170,033  94,196
Other liabilities  295  (727)

Cash inflow from operating activities before taxation  165,120  23,527
Corporate income tax paid  (10,933)  (2,290)

Net cash inflow from operating activities  154,187  21,237

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of derivative financial asset -  (1,147)
Purchases of investment held-to-maturity (42,791)  (3,978)
Proceeds from sale of investment available-for-sale -  9,344
Purchases of investment available-for-sale (5,331)  -
Net investment in finance lease  (6,582)  (5,076)
Proceeds from investments in associates and subsidiaries 603  -
Purchases of property and equipment (19,956)  (7,636)
Proceeds on sale of property and equipment 310  -
Purchases of intangible assets (326)  (85)

Net cash outflow from investing activities (74,073) (8,578)



77

[T
B

C
 B

a
n

k
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 2
0

0
6

]

TBC BANK GROUP 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands) 

Notes Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:    

Dividends paid  (2,000)  (1,500)

Net cash outflow from financing activities  (2,000)  (1,500)
   

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  78,114  11,159
Effect of changes in foreign exchange rate on cash and cash 

equivalents  41  (597)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 11 89,030  78,468

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year 11 167,185  89,030

On behalf of the Management Board: 

__________________________________ __________________________________ 
General Director  Deputy General Director  
Vakhtang Butskhrikidze Paata Gadzadze 

4 April 2007 4 April 2007 

The notes on pages 9-49 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  The Independent Auditors’ 
Report is on page 2-3. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006  
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

1. ORGANISATION 

Joint Stock Company TBC Bank (the “Bank”) is a joint stock company, which was incorporated in 
Georgia on 17 December 1992. The Bank is regulated by the National Bank of Georgia (the “NBG”) 
and conducts its business under the general banking license number 85 granted on 20 January 1993. 
The Bank’s primary business consists of commercial activities, trading with foreign currencies and 
originating loans and guarantees.  

The registered address of the Bank is 121 Rustaveli Street, 383720 Borjomi, Georgia. 

The Bank had 794 employees at the end of 2006 (2005 - 667).  

As at 31 December 2006, the Bank had the following shareholders: 

The Bank is a parent company of the banking group (the “Group”) which consists of the following 
enterprises: 

  The Bank ownership 
interest 

Name Country of incorporation 2006 2005 Type of operation 

JSC TBC Leasing Georgia 90% 100% Finance leasing 
TBC Broker LLC Georgia 100% 100% Securities market 

transactions 
UFC International Limited Georgia 80% 40% Plastic card transactions’ 

processing 

TBC Broker LLC (100%) and UFC International Limited (80%), subsidiaries, are not consolidated into 
the consolidated financial statements due to the immateriality of their financial statements. 

JSC TBC Leasing (the “Company”) was established on 22 September 2003 by the Vake-Saburtalo 
Regional Court of Tbilisi, Georgia, registration number 5/5-115. The Company’s principal activity is 
providing finance leases to companies within Georgia.  

These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Management Board on  
4 April 2007. 

Shareholders  2006  2005
 Ownership 

interest, %
 Ownership 

interest, %

International Finance Corporation 30.95 30.95
TBC Holdings LTD 21.67 25.00
Liquid Crystal International 20.10 20.10
Deutshe Investitions and Entwicklungesellschaft mbH. 13.33 10.00
David Khazaradze 6.58 6.58
Badri Japaridze 5.51 5.51
George Kekelidze 1.84 1.84
Mamuka Khazaradze 0.02 0.02

Total 100.00 100.00
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Accounting basis 

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) issued by the International Accounting Standards 
Board (“IASB”) and Interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations 
Committee (“IFRIC”).  

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousands of Georgian Lari (“GEL”), unless 
otherwise indicated.  These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical 
cost convention, except for the measurement at fair value of certain financial instruments and 
measurement of buildings at revalued amounts according to International Accounting Standard (“IAS”) 
No. 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.  
Estimates that are particularly susceptible to change relate to the provisions for impairment losses 
and the fair value of financial instruments.  

Key assumptions 

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance 
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities within the next financial period include: 

31 December 
2006

31 December 
2005

Loans and advances to banks 49,630 70,466
Loans to customers 574,193 369,404
Net investments in finance leases 15,079 8,367

Functional currency  

The functional currency of these financial statements is the Georgian Lari.
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Bank and entity 
controlled by the Bank (its subsidiary) made up to 31 December each year.  Control is achieved 
where the Bank has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an investee entity 
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. 

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their 
fair values at the date of acquisition.  Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the 
identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill.  Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition 
below the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired (i.e. discount on acquisition) is credited to 
profit and loss in the period of acquisition.  The minority interest is stated at the minority’s proportion 
of the fair values of the assets and liabilities recognised.  Subsequently, any losses applicable to the 
minority interest in excess of the minority interest are allocated against the interests of the parent. The 
equity attributable to equity holders of the parent and net income attributable to minority shareholders’ 
interests are shown separately in the balance sheet and income statement, respectively.  

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated 
income statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, 
as appropriate. 

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiary to bring the 
accounting policies used into line with those used by the Group. 

All significant intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on 
consolidation. 

Investments in associates 

An associate is an entity over which the Group is in a position to exercise significant influence, but 
not control or joint control, through participation in the financial and operating policy decisions of 
the investee. 

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using 
the equity method of accounting except when classified as held for sale or available for sale (see below).  

Investments in associates are carried in the balance sheet at cost as adjusted by post-acquisition 
changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the associate, less any impairment in the value of 
individual investments.  Losses of the associates in excess of the Group’s interest in those associates 
are not recognised. 

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable net 
assets of the associate at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill.  Any deficiency of the cost 
of acquisition below the Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable net assets of the associate 
at the date of acquisition (i.e. discount on acquisition) is credited in profit and loss in the period of 
acquisition. 

Where a group company transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to 
the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.  Losses may provide evidence of an 
impairment of the asset transferred in which case appropriate provision is made for impairment. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 assets, liabilities and profit/(loss) for the years then ended of 
associated companies are presented as follows: 

Name of associated 
company 

Fair value of 
investments 
in associated 

company 

Total assets of 
associated 
company 

Total 
liabilities of 
associated 
company 

Revenue of 
associated 
company 

Profit or  
loss 

JSC Union Financial 
Corporation - 1,240 1,322 1,222 (1,184)
JSC TBC Broker 20 76 32 57 (7)
JSC GPIH 442 13,360 11,179 8,705 109
UFC International Limited - - - - -
Total Investments in 
associates 462 14,676 12,533 9,984 (1,082)

Recognition and measurement of financial instruments  

The Group recognizes financial assets and liabilities on its balance sheet when it becomes a party 
to the contractual obligation of the instrument. Regular way purchase and sale of the financial assets 
and liabilities are recognized using settlement date accounting.  Regular way purchases of financial 
instruments that will be subsequently measured at fair value between trade date and settlement date 
are accounted for in the same way as for acquired instruments. 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset 
or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss transaction costs that are directly attributable 
to acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.  The accounting policies for 
subsequent re-measurement of these items are disclosed in the respective accounting policies set out 
below.  

Cash and cash equivalents  

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, unrestricted balances on correspondent and time 
deposit accounts with the National Bank of Georgia with original maturity within 90 days, advances 
to banks in countries included in the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development 
(“OECD”), except for margin deposits for operations with plastic cards and government securities 
denominated in Georgian Lari, carried at fair value through profit or loss, which may be converted to 
cash within a short period of time. For purposes of determining cash flows, the minimum reserve 
deposit required by the National Bank of Georgia is not included as a cash equivalent due to restrictions 
on its availability. 

Loans and advances to banks  

In the normal course of business, the Group maintains advances or deposits for various periods of 
time with other banks.  Loans and advances to banks with a fixed maturity term are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.  Those that do not have fixed 
maturities are carried at amortized cost based on expected maturities.  Amounts due from credit 
institutions are carried net of any allowance for impairment losses.  

Derivative financial instruments  

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments to manage currency and liquidity risks. 
Derivatives entered into by the Group include forwards and swaps.  
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded and subsequently measured at fair value which 
approximates the fair value of the consideration given, with their subsequent re-measurement to fair 
value. Fair values are obtained from the interest rates model. The results of the valuation of 
derivatives are reported in assets (aggregate of positive market values) or liabilities (aggregate of 
negative market values), respectively. Both positive and negative valuation results are recognized in 
the income statement for the year in which they arise under net gain on foreign exchange operations 
for foreign currency derivatives. 

Originated loans  

Loans originated by the Group are financial assets that are created by the Group by providing money 
directly to a borrower or by participating in a loan facility. 

Loans granted by the Group with fixed maturities are initially recognized at fair value plus related 
transaction costs. Where the fair value of consideration given does not equal the fair value of the loan, 
for example where the loan is issued at lower than market rates, the difference between the fair value 
of consideration given and the fair value of the loan is recognized as a loss on initial recognition of the 
loan and included in the income statement according to nature of these losses. Subsequently, the loan 
carrying value is measured using the effective interest method. Loans to customers that do not have 
fixed maturities are accounted for under the effective interest method based on expected maturity. 
Loans to customers are carried net of any allowance for impairment losses. 

Write off of loans and advances  

Loans and advances are written off against allowance for impairment losses in case of uncollectibility 
of loans and advances, including through repossession of collateral.  Loans and advances are written off 
after management has exercised all possibilities available to collect amounts due to the Group and after 
the Group has sold all available collateral.   

Allowance for impairment losses  

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment losses of financial assets when there is objective 
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.  The allowance for impairment 
losses is measured as the difference between carrying amounts and the present value of expected 
future cash flows, including amounts recoverable from guarantees and collateral, discounted at the 
financial asset’s original effective interest rate, for financial assets which are carried at amortised 
cost.  If in a subsequent period the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be 
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously 
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting an allowance account.  For financial assets 
carried at cost the allowance for impairment losses is measured as the difference between the 
carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows 
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.  Such impairment losses 
are not reversed.  

The determination of the allowance for impairment losses is based on an analysis of the risk assets 
and reflects the amount which, in the judgment of management, is adequate to provide for losses 
incurred.  Provisions are made as a result of an individual appraisal of risk for financial assets that 
are individually significant, and an individual or collective assessment for financial assets that are not 
individually significant. 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
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The change in the allowance for impairment losses is charged to profit and loss and the total of the 
allowance for impairment losses is deducted in arriving at assets as shown in balance sheet.  Factors 
that the Group considers in determining whether it has objective evidence that an impairment loss 
has been incurred include information about the debtors’ or issuers’ liquidity, solvency and business 
and financial risk exposures, levels of and trends in delinquencies for similar financial assets, 
national and local economic trends and conditions, and the fair value of collateral and guarantees.  
These and other factors may, either individually or taken together, provide sufficient objective 
evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred in a financial asset or group of financial assets. 

It should be understood that estimates of losses involve an exercise of judgment.  While it is possible 
that in particular periods the Group may sustain losses, which are substantial relative to the allowance 
for impairment losses, it is the judgment of management that the allowance for impairment losses is 
adequate to absorb losses incurred on the risk assets. 

Finance leases 

Financial lease are leases that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership of an 
asset. Title may or may not eventually be transferred. Whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating 
lease depends on the substance of the transaction rather than the form of the contract. The lease 
classified as finance lease if: 
  
• The lease transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term; 
• The lessee has the option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be sufficiently lower 

than the fair value at the date the option becomes exercisable such that, at the inception  
of the lease, it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised; 

• The lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset even if title is not transferred; 
• At the inception of the lease the present value of the minimum lease payments amounts to at least 

substantially all of the fair value of the leased asset; and 
• The leased assets are of a specialized nature such that only the lessee can use them without major 

modifications being made. 

The Group presents assets leased in as loans in the amounts equal to the net investment in lease 
value. Finance income is recognized so as to produce a constant periodic rate of return on the net 
investment outstanding. 

Group as lessor  

The Group presents leased assets as loans equal to the net investment in the lease. Finance income is 
based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding. 

Investments held-to-maturity  

Investments held-to-maturity are debt securities with determinable or fixed payments.  The Group 
has the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity.  Such securities are carried at amortized 
cost, less any allowance for impairment.  Amortized discounts are recognized in interest income over 
the period to maturity using the effective interest method. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Investments available-for-sale  

Investments available-for-sale represent debt and equity investments that are intended to be held for 
an indefinite period of time. Such securities are initially recorded at fair value. Subsequently the 
securities are measured at fair value, with such re-measurement recognized directly in equity until sold 
when gain/loss previously recorded in equity recycles through the income statement, except for 
foreign exchange gains or losses and interest income accrued using the effective interest method, 
which are recognized directly in the income statement. The Group uses quoted market prices to 
determine the fair value for the Group’s investments available-for-sale. If the market for investments 
is not active, the Group establishes fair value by using a valuation technique.  Valuation techniques 
include using recent arm’s length market transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties, 
reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash 
flow analysis and option pricing models.  If there is a valuation technique commonly used by market 
participants to price the instrument and that technique has been demonstrated to provide reliable 
estimates of prices obtained in actual market transactions, the Group uses that technique. Dividends 
received are included in dividend income in the consolidated and income statement. 

Non-marketable debt and equity securities are stated at amortized cost and cost, respectively,  
less impairment losses, unless fair value can be reliably measured.  

When there is objective evidence that such securities have been impaired, the cumulative loss previously 
recognized in equity is removed from equity and recognized in the income statement for the year. 
Reversals of such impairment losses on debt instruments, which are objectively related to events 
occurring after the impairment, are recognized in the income statement for the year. Reversals of 
such impairment losses on equity instruments are not recognized in the income statement. 

Investments in corporate shares where the Group owns more than 20% of share capital, but does not 
have ability or intent to control or exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies, 
as well as investments in corporate shares where the Group owns less than 20% of share capital, are 
accounted for at fair value or at approximate fair value.  If such value cannot be estimated, 
investments are accounted for at cost.  Management periodically assesses realizability of the carrying 
values of such investments and provides valuation allowances, if necessary.  

Fixed and intangible assets  

Fixed and intangible assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any 
recognized impairment loss. Depreciation on assets under construction and those not placed in 
service commences from the date the assets are ready for their intended use. 

Depreciation of fixed and intangible assets is charged on the carrying value of property and 
equipment and is designed to write off assets over their useful economic lives.  It is calculated on a 
straight line basis at the following annual prescribed rates: 

Buildings and other real estate 2%-3%
Fixture and equipment 12%-50%
Intangible assets 20%-50%

The carrying amounts of property and equipment and intangible assets are reviewed at each balance 
sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, and where the 
carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amounts, the assets are written down to their 
recoverable amount. An impairment is recognized in the respective period and is included in 
operating expenses. After the recognition of an impairment loss the depreciation charge for property 
and equipment is adjusted in future periods to allocate the assets’ revised carrying value, less its 
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life. 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Buildings held for use in supply of services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance 
sheet at their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, determined from 
market-based evidence by appraisal undertaken by professional valuers, less any subsequent 
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses.  

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of property and equipment is credited to the 
Property and equipment revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation 
decrease for the same asset previously recognized as an expense, in which case the increase is 
credited to the income statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in the 
carrying amount arising on the revaluation of such land and buildings is charged as an expense to the 
extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the properties revaluation reserve relating to a 
previous revaluation of that asset. 

Depreciation on revalued buildings is charged to income. On the subsequent sale or retirement of 
a revalued property, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the properties revaluation 
reserve is transferred directly to retained earnings. 

Share based payments 

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and others providing similar services are 
measured at the fair value of the equity instrument at the grant date. Fair value is measured by use of 
a binomial model. The expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based on management’s 
best estimate, for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural 
considerations. Further details on how the fair value of equity-settled share-based transactions has 
been determined can be found in note 28. 

Taxation  

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current and deferred tax expense.  

The current tax expense is based on taxable profit for the year.  Taxable profit differs from net profit 
as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable 
or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.  The 
Group’s current tax expense is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively 
enacted by the balance sheet date. 

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.  Deferred 
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are 
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible 
temporary differences can be utilised.  Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary 
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) 
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of 
the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is 
settled or the asset is realised.  Deferred tax is charged or credited in the consolidated income 
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the 
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
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Georgia also has various other taxes, which are assessed on the Group’s activities. These taxes are 
included as a component of operating expenses in the consolidated income statement. 

Deposits from banks and customers  

Customer and bank deposits are initially recognized at fair value.  Subsequently amounts due are stated 
at amortized cost and any difference between carrying and redemption value is recognized in the 
consolidated income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Provisions  

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of 
past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.  

Financial guarantee contracts issued and letters of credit 

Financial guarantee contracts and letters of credit issued by the Group are credit insurance that provides 
for specified payments to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor 
fails to make payment when due under the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Such financial 
guarantee contracts and letters of credit issued are initially recognized at fair value. Subsequently they are 
measured at the higher of (a) the amount recognized as a provision and (b) the amount initially recognized 
less, where appropriate, cumulative amortization of initial premium revenue received over the financial 
guarantee contracts or letter of credit issued. 

Share capital and share premium  

Contributions to share capital are recognized at their cost. Share premium represents the excess of 
contributions over the nominal value of the shares issued.  Gains and losses on sales of treasury stock 
are charged or credited to share premium.  

External costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares, other than on a business combination, 
are deducted from equity net of any related income taxes.  

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized in equity as a reduction in the period in which they are 
declared.  Dividends that are declared after the balance sheet date are treated as a subsequent event 
under International Accounting Standard 10 “Events after the Balance Sheet Date” (“IAS 10”) and 
disclosed accordingly. 

Retirement and other benefit obligations 

In accordance with the requirements of the Georgian legislation, the Group withholds amounts of 
pension contributions from employee salaries and pays them to the state pension fund. In addition such 
pension system provides for calculation of current payments by the employer as a percentage of current 
total disbursements to staff.  Such expense is charged in the period the related salaries are earned. 
Upon retirement all retirement benefit payments are made by state pension fund.  The Group does 
not have any pension arrangements separate from the State pension system of Georgia.  In addition, 
the Group has no post-retirement benefits or other significant compensated benefits requiring 
accrual. 
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Recognition of income and expense  

Interest income and expense are recognized on an accrual basis using effective interest rate method. 
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a 
financial liability (or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest 
income or interest expense over the relevant period.  The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial 
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or 
financial liability.  

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down (partly written 
down) as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of 
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. 

Interest income also includes income earned on investments in securities.  Other income is credited 
to income statement when the related transactions are completed.  Loan origination fees, 
if significant, are deferred (together with related direct costs) and recognized as an adjustment to 
the loan’s effective yield.  Commission incomes/expenses are recognized on an accrual basis. 

Fee and commission income 

Fee and commission income includes loan origination fees, loan commitment fees, loan servicing 
fees and loan syndication fees.  Loan origination fees are deferred, together with the related direct 
costs, and recognized as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the loan.  Where it is probable 
that a loan commitment will lead to a specific lending arrangement, the loan commitment fees are 
deferred, together with the related direct costs, and recognized as an adjustment to the effective 
interest rate of the resulting loan.  Where it is unlikely that a loan commitment will lead to a specific 
lending arrangement, the loan commitment fees are recognized in profit and loss over the remaining 
period of the loan commitment.  Where a loan commitment expires without resulting in a loan, the 
loan commitment fee is recognized in profit and loss on expiry.  Loan servicing fees are recognized 
as revenue as the services are provided.  All other commissions are recognized when services are 
provided. 

Foreign currency translation  

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into GEL at the 
appropriate spot rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.  Foreign currency transactions are 
accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transaction.  Profits and losses 
arising from these translations are included in net gain on foreign exchange operations.  

Rates of exchange  

The exchange rates at year-end used by the Group in the preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements are as follows: 

 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

   
GEL/1 US Dollar 1.714  1.793 
GEL/1 Euro 2.256  2.125 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Offset of financial assets and liabilities  

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and reported net on the balance sheet when the Group has 
a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the Group intends either to settle on 
a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.  In accounting for a transfer 
of a financial asset that does not qualify for derecognition, the Group does not offset the transferred 
asset and the associated liability.  

Adoption of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards

In 2006 the following interpretations and amendments applicable to the Bank became effective:  

• IFRIC 4 “Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease” (effective 1 January 2006); 

• IFRIC 8  “Scope of IFRS 2” (effective 1 May 2006); 

• IFRIC 9 “Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives” (effective 1 June 2006); 

• Amendment to IAS 39 regarding the financial guarantee contracts (effective 1 January 2006); 

• Amendment to IAS 39 regarding the fair value option (effective 1 January 2006). 

The effect of these changes on the financial statements of the Group is not significant.  

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretations 
applicable to the Bank were issued but not yet effective: 

• IFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” (effective 1 January 2007); 

• IFRIC 10 “Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment” (effective 1 November 2006); 

• Amendments to IAS 1 regarding disclosure on the Bank’s objectives, policies and processes for 
managing capital (effective 1 January 2007). 

The management is currently assessing the impact of the adoption of these new and revised 
Standards and Interpretations in future periods. 

4. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

In 2006 the Group’s management discovered errors in the consolidated statement of changes in 
equity and consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December 2005.  Investments 
available-for-sale fair value reserve was not properly recorded.  In accordance with IAS 8 
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” the correction of the error was 
done retrospectively.  Comparative amounts were restated and the corrections were made to the 
earliest prior period presented.  The prior period adjustments have not affected previously reported 
consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2005. 
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The effect of the adjustments made to the consolidated statement of changes in equity and 
consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December 2005 is as follows: 

Type of correction  Amount of 
correction 

 Financial 
statements 

item 

 As previously 
reported 

31 December 
2005 

 As restated 
31 December 

2005 

Gains on sale of available-
for-sale investments 
transferred from statement 
of changes in equity to 
income statement   3,498  

Gains on sale 
of available-
for-sale 
investments  1,161  4,569

5. NET INTEREST INCOME 

Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005
   

Interest income    
Interest on loans to customers 83,671  47,258
Interest on loans and advances to banks 5,360  3,382
Interest on finance lease 3,063  1,403
Interest on debt securities 374  938
Other 139  1,408

Total interest income 92,607 54,389

Interest expense    
Interest on customer accounts (20,397)  (12,344)
Interest on loans and advances from banks and credit institutions (18,949)  (5,283)

Total interest expense (39,346) (17,627)
   

Net interest income before provision for impairment losses on  
  Interest bearing assets 53,261  36,762
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6. ALLOWANCE FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES, OTHER PROVISIONS 

The movements in allowance for impairment losses on interest earning assets were as follows: 

 Loans and 
advances  
to banks 

 Loans  
to customers

 Net investments 
in finance leases

 Total  

       
31 December 2004 317 15,102 95 15,514

Recovery (317) (6,635) (95) (7,047)
Write-off of assets - (280) - (280)
Recoveries of assets previously 

written off - 553  - 553

31 December 2005 - 8,740 - 8,740

Provision - 9,760 182 9,942
Write-off of assets - (745) - (745)
Recoveries of assets previously 

written off - 398 - 398

31 December 2006 - 18,153 182 18,473

The movements in allowances for impairment losses on other assets were as follows: 

Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005
   

At the beginning of year 45  249

Provision/(recovery) 126  (158)
Write-off of assets (34)  (264)
Recoveries of assets previously written off -  218

At the end of year 137  45
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The movements in provisions on guarantees and other commitments were as follows 

 Provision  
on guarantees 

 Provision  
for losses  
on safe  

deposit boxes 

 Provision for penalties 
for the incompliance 

with Anti Money 
Laundering Law 

reporting requirements

 Total  

        
31 December 2004 875 - - 875

Provision 216  - 902 1,118

31 December 2005 1,091 - 902 1,993

Provision 970 4,504 - 5,474
Write off of assets - - (457) (457)

31 December 2006 2,061 4,504 445 7,010

7. NET GAIN ON FOREIGN EXCHANGE OPERATIONS 

Net gain on foreign exchange operations comprise: 

Year ended 
31 December 

2006 

 Year ended 
31 December 

2005 
   

Dealing, net 9,694 6,210
Translation differences, net 41 (470)

Total net gain on foreign exchange operations 9,735 5,740
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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8. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 

Fee and commission income and expense comprise: 

Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005

Fee and commission income:    
Settlements 7,678  5,102
Documentary operations 3,549  1,485
Cash operations 3,175  3,357
Loan servicing 1,619  1,663
Foreign exchange operations 201  1,365
Other 1,669  1,239

Total fee and commission income 17,891  14,211

Fee and commission expense: 
Documentary operations (901)  (278)
Correspondent bank services (822)  (464)
Settlements (549)  (238)
Cash operations (259)  (155)
Communication services (176)  -
Foreign currency operations (33)  (60)
Other (1,744)  (1,029)

Total fee and commission expense (4,484) (2,224)

9. OPERATING EXPENSES 

Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005

Salaries and bonuses 17,534  15,201
Business development 3,343  995
Depreciation and amortization 3,205  2,173
Communications and supplies 1,148  603
Professional services 1,321  615
Transportation and vehicle maintenance 741  342
Occupancy and rent 710  458
Stationery and other office expenses 544  985
Security 461  455
Operating taxes 442  296
Real estate insurance 410  328
Other 2,891  2,069

Total operating expenses 32,750  24,520

The Group does not have pension arrangements separate from the State pension system of Georgia. 
However, Georgian Pension and Insurance Holding (“GPIH”) – a local commercial pension fund 
serves employees of the Group at standard terms. The Group serves as an agent. At the employees’ 
standard contractual request, the Group at predefined portion of each employee’s salary, based on the 
pension agreement between the employee and GPIH, transfers the amounts to GPIH. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

10. INCOME TAXES 

The Group provides for taxes based on the tax accounts maintained and prepared in accordance with 
the Georgian tax regulations that differ from International Financial Reporting Standards. 

The Group is subject to certain permanent tax differences due to non-tax deductibility of certain 
expenses and a tax free regime for certain income. 

Deferred taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes.  
Temporary differences as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 relate mostly to different methods of 
income and expense recognition as well as to recorded values of certain assets. 

Temporary differences as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 comprise: 

 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

   
Deferred assets: 
Contractual interest not accrued  5,397 2,775
Allowance for loan impairment - 460
Provisions 4,868 -
Other liabilities 1,110 1,185
Intangible assets 471 285

Total deferred assets 11,846 4,705

Deferred liabilities: 
Revaluation of property and equipment 12,165 12,505
Property and equipment 9,910 6,465
Other liabilities 1,140 -
Net investment in finance leases  78 95

Total deferred liabilities 23,293  19,065

Net deferred liabilities (11,447)  (14,360)

Net deferred tax liability (2,289)  (2,872)
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Relationships between tax expenses and accounting profit for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 
2005 are explained as follows: 

 Year ended
31 December

2006

Year ended
31 December

2005

Profit before income tax  29,900  42,011

Tax at the statutory tax rate (20%) 5,980  8,402
Tax effect of permanent differences 1,339  (1,088)

Income tax expense 7,319  7,314

Current income tax expense 7,902 6,633
Deferred income tax expense (583) 2,862
Effect of property and equipment revaluation recorded in equity - (2,181)

Income tax expense 7,319  7,314

Deferred income tax liabilities 2006  2005 
   

At the beginning of year 2,872  10

Increase/(decrease) in income tax liability for the year (583)  2,862
  

At the end of year 2,289  2,872

11. CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE NATIONAL BANK OF GEORGIA  

31 December
2006

31 December
2005

Cash 47,939  31,221
Balances with the National Bank of Georgia  149,486  63,152

Total cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia  197,425  94,373

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the statement of cash flows comprise the following: 

 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

Cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia  197,425  94,373
Loans and advances to banks in OECD countries (Note 12) 33,065  35,485

230,490 129,858
Less minimum reserve deposits and foreign currency deposits with the 

NBG (63,305)  (40,828)

Total cash and cash equivalents 167,185  89,030
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

12. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO BANKS 

31 December
2006

31 December
2005

Loans and advances to banks 14,052  30,899
Correspondent accounts with banks 33,818  36,938
Other amounts 1,760  2,629

Total loans and advances to banks 49,630  70,466

Movements in allowances for impairment losses and advances to banks for the years ended  
31 December 2006 and 2005 are disclosed in Note 6. 

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 included in loans and advances to banks are guarantee deposits 
placed by the bank for its operations in the amount of GEL 1,760 thousand and GEL 1,885 thousand, 
respectively. 

13. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS  

Derivative financial instruments comprise: 
  

 31 December 2006 31 December 2005 
 Net fair value Net fair value 
 Asset  Liability Asset  Liability 

Foreign currency contracts 
Forwards 3,384 3,383 1,593 1,592

Hedge Instruments  
Interest rate cap 1,177 - 1,392 -

4,561 3,383 2,985 1,592
  

In order to manage the risk of floating market interest rates on funds attracted from International 
Financial Institutions, the Bank has concluded three Interest Rate Cap agreements with AG 
Commerzbank for a notional amount of US $ 4,000 thousand, US $ 19,000 thousand and with 
DresdnerBank for a notional amount of US $ 35,000 thousand. The upper interest rates on floating 
USD-LIBOR-BBA concluded by both parties were 3.5%, 4.25% and 5.5%, respectively. The fixed 
amount of premium was US $ 254 thousand, US $ 425 thousand and US $ 8 thousand, respectively. 
The hedge instrument has been revalued in accordance with the quoted market prices of similar 
hedge instruments as at the year end. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

14. LOANS TO CUSTOMERS 

31 December
2006

31 December
2005

   
Originated loans 592,346  378,144
Less allowance for impairment losses (18,153)  (8,740)

Total loans to customers 574,193  369,404

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 accrued interest income included in loans to customers amounted 
to GEL 5,986 thousand and GEL 3,108 thousand, respectively. 

Movements in allowances for impairment losses for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are 
disclosed in Note 6. 

31 December
2006

31 December
2005

   
Loans collateralized by real estate 323,579  187,682
Loans collateralized by inventories and equipment 126,766  63,222
Unsecured loans 72,169  29,157
Loans collateralized by guarantees 39,655  71,356
Loans collateralized by cash 18,508  8,705
Loans secured by gold 11,669  18,022
Less allowance for impairment losses (18,153)  (8,740)

Total loans to customers 574,193  369,404

31 December
2006

31 December
2005

   
Analysis by sector: 
Trade and service 280,491 171,032
Individuals 147,572 85,551
Manufacturing 66,880 53,417
Real estate and construction 46,746 17,111
Communication 30,488 17,705
Pawn loans 11,883 18,103
Energy 4,532 12,428
Other  3,754 2,797
Less allowance for impairment losses (18,153)  (8,740)

Total loans to customers 574,193  369,404
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 December 2006 the Group provided loans to 10 customers, totalling GEL 114,638 thousand, 
which individually exceeded 90% of the Group’s equity. 

31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

   
Business loans 432,841  270,271 
Mortgage loans 88,547  41,765 
Consumer loans (including pawn shop loans to individuals) 51,690  47,991 
Other 19,268  18,117 
Less allowance for impairment losses (18,153)  (8,740) 

   
Total loans to customers 574,193  369,404 

100% of total portfolio is granted to companies operating in Georgia, which represents significant 
geographical concentration in one region. 

15. NET INVESTMENT IN FINANCE LEASES 

Net investment in lease comprised:  

31 December
2006 

31 December
2005

Gross investment in finance leases 20,708 11,543
Less unearned finance lease income (5,447) (3,176)

Net investment in finance leases 15,261 8,367

Less allowance for impairment  (182) - 

Net investment in finance leases 15,079  8,367

The present value of future minimum lease payments due from customer under finance lease as at 31 
December 2006 and 2005 are as follows: 

31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

  
Not later than one year 6,651  576 
From one year to five years 8,428  7,791 

  
Total present value of future minimum lease payments 15,079 8,367 

Movements in allowances for impairment losses for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are 
disclosed in Note 6. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

16. INVESTMENTS AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 

 Share  
% 

31 December
 2006

Share 
% 

31 December
 2005

Equity securities 
JSC GRDC 1.63% 1,772 - -
Mukhranis Valley LLC 17.00% 1,087 - -
Caucasus Network LLC 4.90% 568 - -
Nikora LLC 4.00% 960 - -
JSC Creditinfo Georgia 15.30% 92 15.30% 80
JSC Interbank Exchange Market 8.33% 50 8.30% 50
JSC American Academy in Tbilisi 5.38% 50 5.38% 50
Bank Financing Academy LLC 16.67% 12 16.67% 12
Georgian Card LLC 0.17% 5 0.17% 5
SWIFT 0.00% 3 0.00% 3
JSC Central Depositor of Georgian Securities 0.30% 3 0.30% 3

Total investments available-for-sale  4,602  203

17. INVESTMENTS HELD-TO-MATURITY 

 Interest to 
nominal 

% 

31 December
2006

Interest to 
nominal 

% 

31 December
2005

NBG Deposit certificates 11% 50,209 - -
Ministry of Finance Treasury bills 13% 44 13% 2,038
Tbilaviamsheni Ltd Promissory notes - - 20% 5,050

Total investments held-to-maturity  50,253  7,088

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 interest income on debt securities amounting to GEL 83 thousand 
and GEL 433 thousand, respectively, was accrued and included in investments held-to-maturity. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

18. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES 

The following enterprises were recorded in the consolidated financial statements using the equity 
method: 

 31 December 2006  31 December 2005 
 Held  

% 
Amount  Held 

% 
Amount 

    
TBC Broker LLC 100% 20 100% 20
JSC Union Financial Corporation 45% - 43% 497
JSC GPIH 20% 442 20% 326
UFC International Limited 80% - 40% -

  
 462  843

In 2006 the Bank purchased shares of UFC International Limited and as at 31 December 2006 the 
Group’s share in the equity of UFC International Limited increased by 40%. 

TBC Broker LLC (100%) and UFC International Limited (80%), subsidiaries, are not consolidated 
into the consolidated financial statements due to the immateriality of their financial statements. 

The percentage held of the above associates represents both direct and indirect ownership of the Group, 
except for the JSC Union Financial corporation in which the indirect ownership of the Company was 
53% as at 31 December 2006. 

Movements in allowances for impairment losses for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are 
disclosed in Note 6. 

The table below summarizes the movements in the carrying amount of the Bank’s investment in 
associates:  

31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

   
At the beginning of year 843  735

Purchase cost 551  108
Dividends from associates -  14
Share of results of associates (932)  (14)

At the end of year 462  843
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

19. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Buildings 
and other 

real estate

Furniture  
and equipment

Construction 
in  

progress

Total 

At initial/ revalued cost    
31 December 2004 5,581  6,869  12,337  24,787

Additions 12,923 5,242 4,541 22,706
Revaluation increase 10,907 - - 10,907
Disposals (309)  (1,266) (14,891) (16,466)

31 December 2005 29,102 10,845 1,987 41,934
Additions 2,093 5,324 12,267 19,684
Disposals (6) (183) (1,997) (2,186)

31 December 2006 31,189 15,986 12,257 59,432

Accumulated depreciation 
31 December 2004 1,159 3,433 -  4,592
Charge for the year 419 1,600 -  2,019
Eliminated on disposals (196)  (1,152) -  (1,348)

31 December 2005 1,382 3,881 -  5,263
Charge for the year 748  2,328  -  3,076
Eliminated on disposals -  (161)  -  (161)

31 December 2006 2,130  6,048  -  8,178

Net book value 

31 December 2006 29,059  9,938  12,257  51,254

31 December 2005 27,720  6,964  1,987  36,671

The Group’s buildings were revalued based on an independent expert’s appraisal in December 2005. 
The fair values of revalued items were determined directly by reference to observable prices in an 
active market and recent market transactions on arm’s length terms. 

Had the buildings been carried under the cost method the book value would be GEL 19,935 
thousand. As at 31 December 2006 the total revaluation surplus net of tax recognized in equity 
amounted to GEL 10,003 thousand (31 December 2005 - GEL 10,003 thousand).  

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 property and equipment included fully depreciated and amortized 
assets in amount of GEL 3,549 thousands and GEL 2,432 thousands, respectively. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Computer software 31 December
2006

31 December
2005

At initial cost
At the beginning of year 1,209 1,124
Additions 326 85

At the end of year 1,535 1,209

Accumulated amortization
At the beginning of year 863 757
Charge for the year 129 106

At the end of year 992 863

Net book value   
  

At the end of year 543  346

21. OTHER ASSETS 

 31 December
2006

31 December
2005

Trade debtors 2,311 60
Prepayments for fixed assets 2,284 301
Inventories 2,270 1,687
Prepayments for purchase of leasing assets 1,816 1,420
Prepayments for other assets 1,268 493
Prepaid commission fee 1,154 -
Repossessed assets 439 45
Prepaid operating taxes 155 700
Assets purchased for leasing purposes - 405
Other 173 699
Less allowance for impairment losses on other assets (137) (45)

  
Total other assets 11,733  5,765

Movements in allowances for impairment losses for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are 
disclosed in Note 6. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

22. LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM BANKS AND CREDIT INSTITUTIONS 

31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

Correspondent accounts of other banks 20,733  2,874
Loans from banks and financial institutions  233,092  67,052
Deposits of banks 10,441  28,602

Total loans and advances from banks and credit institutions 264,266  98,528

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 accrued interest expenses included in loans and advances from 
banks and credit institutions amounted to GEL 6,367 thousand and GEL 1,569 thousand, 
respectively. 

23. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 

 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

Time deposits 232,388  240,044
Repayable on demand 319,780  140,226

Total customer accounts 552,168  380,270

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 accrued interest expenses included in customers accounts 
amounted to GEL 5,684 thousand and GEL 3,828 thousand, respectively. 

31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

  
Individuals 308,196 227,792
Trade and service 122,420 74,982
Transport and communication 22,724 20,032
Construction 5,274 3,123
Energy 4,465 2,762
Mining and natural resource processing 2,740 905
Agriculture 152 738
Government 1,934 264
Other 84,263 49,672

Total customer accounts 552,168 380,270 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

24. OTHER LIABILITIES 

 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

   
   

Accrued expenses 4,999 4,745
Provision for losses on safe deposit boxes 4,504 -
Prepaid commission expense 1,090 -
Sundry creditors 952 588
Provision for penalties for the incompliance with the Anti Money 

Laundering Law reporting requirements 445 902
Operating taxes payable 269 684
Suspense amounts 187 293
Other creditors 708 327

   
Total other liabilities 13,154 7,539

The provision for losses on safe deposit boxes represents provision provided against possible losses 
arising for reimbursing customers the damages resulting from disappearance of contents of safe 
deposit boxes, which have been rented out to the customers of the Bank. The Bank has assessed the 
provision based on the claims from the customers and Management believes the provision 
adequately provides for the potential losses.  

The provision for penalties for the incompliance with the Anti Money Laundering Law reporting 
requirements in the amount of GEL 445 thousand and GEL 902 thousand represents the provision for 
possible penalties due to the non-compliance with the reporting requirements of the Anti Money 
Laundering Law introduced by the National Bank of Georgia on 30 December 2004. As at 31 
December 2005 the Bank did not have effective procedures in place for the timely reporting of 
transactions falling under the reporting requirement criteria of the Anti Money Laundering Law. The 
Management believes the Bank stayed in full compliance with the abovementioned law during 2006. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

25. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 

As at 31 December 2006 the Group’s share capital comprised the following: 

 Authorized 
share capital 

 Unpaid share 
capital 

 Repurchased 
share capital 

 Total 
share capital 

Ordinary shares 5,668  (283)  -  5,385

5,668  (283)  -  5,385

As at 31 December 2005 the Group’s share capital comprised the following: 

 Authorized 
share capital 

 Unpaid share 
capital 

 Repurchased 
share capital 

 Total 
share capital 

Ordinary shares 5,668 (283)  - 5,385
   

5,668 (283)  -  5,385

Share premium represents the excess of contributions received over the nominal value of shares 
issued. 

The amount of dividends declared subsequently to 31 December 2006 and 2005 amounted to GEL 
2,000 thousand and GEL 1,500 thousand, respectively.  

As at 31 December 2006 and 2005 the Group’s authorized shareholders’ capital comprised 56,681 
and 50,272 ordinary shares respectively with a par value of GEL 100 per share and 6,409 preferred 
shares respectively with a par value of GEL 0,1 as at 31 December 2006. During 2005 the authorized 
share capital of the Group was increased by GEL 283 thousand, which was not issued as at 31 
December 2006.  

26. FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

In the normal course of business, the Group is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet 
risk in order to meet the needs of its customers.  These instruments, involving varying degrees of credit 
risk, are not reflected in the balance sheet. 

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit loss under contingent liabilities and commitments to 
extend credit, in the event of non-performance by the other party where all counterclaims, collateral or 
security prove valueless, is represented by the contractual amounts of those instruments. 

The Group’s uses the same credit control and management policies in undertaking off-balance sheet 
commitments as it does for on-balance operations. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
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As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the nominal or contract amounts and risk-weighted amounts were: 

 31 December 2006 31 December 2005 
 Nominal  

Amount 
Risk weighted 

amount 
Nominal  
amount 

Risk weighted 
amount 

       
Contingent liabilities and credit 

commitments 
Guarantees issued and similar commitments, 

secured by cash 4,654  - 1,091 -
Guarantees issued and similar commitments, 

not secured by cash 124,453  124,453 30,932  30,932
Letters of Credit collateralised by the 

underlying shipments 22,601  4,520 -  -
Commitments on loans and unused credit lines 

up to one year 40,666  - 20,797 -
Commitments on loans and unused credit lines 

over one year 141 70 169 85
Other commitments 847 - 551  -

Total contingent liabilities and credit 
commitments 193,362  129,043  53,540  31,017

Capital commitments – The Group had no material commitments for capital expenditures 
outstanding as at 31 December 2006 and 2005. 

Operating lease commitments – Where the Group is the lessee, the future minimum lease payments 
under non cancellable operating leases are as follows: 

 31 December 
2006 

 31 December 
2005 

   
Not later than 1 year 53  7
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 928  503
Later than 5 years 636  690

Total operating lease commitments 1,617  1,200

Legal proceedings – From time to time and in the normal course of business, claims against 
the Group are received from customers and counterparties.  Management is of the opinion that no 
material unaccrued losses will be incurred apart from those reflected in the provision for losses on 
safe deposit boxes, as mote fully disclosed in Note 24. 

Taxes – Due to the presence in Georgian commercial legislation, and tax legislation in particular, 
of provisions allowing more than one interpretation, and also due to the practice developed in 
a generally unstable environment by the tax authorities of making arbitrary judgment of business 
activities, if a particular treatment based on Management’s judgment of the Group’s business activities 
was to be challenged by the tax authorities, the Group may by assessed additional taxes, penalties 
and interest.  Such uncertainty may relate to valuation of financial instruments, loss and impairment 
provisions and market level for deals’ pricing.  The Group believes that it has already made all tax 
payments, and therefore no allowance has been made in the financial statements.  
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

At the end of the year 2006, the Group was not in line with the tier 1 capital ratio requirements of the 
National Bank of Georgia.  Management believes that in accordance with the regulations of the NBG 
such incompliance will not lead to the imposition of penalties and fines and/or to the revocation of 
the banking license. Moreover, the Management expects share capital contributions in the amount of 
USD 82.5 million to be made by the Bank’s shareholders by the end of May 2007. 

Pensions and retirement plans – Employees receive pension benefits from Government of Georgia 
in accordance with the laws and regulations of the country.  As at 31 December 2006 and 2005, the 
Group was not liable for any supplementary pensions, post-retirement health care, insurance benefits, 
or retirement indemnities to its current or former employees. 

Operating environment – The Group’s principal business activities are within Georgia. Laws and 
regulations affecting the business environment in Georgia are subject to rapid changes and the Group’s 
assets and operations could be at risk due to negative changes in the political and business environment. 

27. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Related parties or transactions with related parties, as defined by IAS 24 “Related party disclosures”, 
represent: 

(a) Parties that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries: control, or are controlled 
by, or are under common control with, the Group  (this includes parents, subsidiaries and fellow 
subsidiaries); have an interest in the Group that gives them significant influence over the Bank; 
and that have joint control over the Group; 

(b) Associates – enterprises on which the Group has significant influence and which is neither  
a subsidiary nor a joint venture of the investor; 

(c) Joint ventures in which the Group is a venturer; 
(d) Members of key management personnel of the Group or its parent;  
(e) Close members of the family of any individuals referred to in (a) or (d); 
(f) Parties that are entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by, or for which 

significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual 
referred to in (d) or (e); or 

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of 
the relationship, and not merely the legal form. The Group had the following transactions outstanding 
with related parties: 

31 December 2006 31 December 2005 
 Related party 

balances 
Total category 
as per financial 

statements 
caption 

Related party 
balances 

Total category 
as per financial 

statements 
caption 

Loans to customers 21,270  574,193  11,405  369,404

Customer accounts 12,336  552,168  8,225  380,270

Loans and advances from banks and 
credit institutions 33,547  264,266  17,978  98,528

Commitments and  
guarantees given 15,912  193,362  3,203  53,540
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Included in the income statement for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are the following 
amounts which arose due to transactions with related parties: 

 31 December 2006 31 December 2005 
 Related party 

transactions 
Total category 
as per financial 

statements 
caption 

Related party 
transactions 

Total category 
as per financial 

statements 
caption 

Key management personnel 
compensation:        

Short-term employee benefits 2,644  17,534  2,722  15,201 

Included in the income statement for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 are the following 
amounts which arose due to transactions with related parties: 

 Year ended 
31 December 2006 

Year ended 
31 December 2005 

 Related party 
transactions 

Total category 
as per financial 

statements 
caption 

Related party 
transactions 

Total category 
as per financial 

statements 
caption 

Interest income 1,955  92,607 101 54,389

Interest expense (4,405) (39,346) (1,244) (17,627)

28. SHARE BASED PAYMENT 

The Group has an ownership-based compensation scheme for executives and senior employees of 
the Group. In accordance with the provisions of the plan, as approved by shareholders at meeting 
held on 18 May 2006, General Director and a Deputy General Director are granted options to 
purchase ordinary shares at a fixed price of GEL 100 per ordinary share.  

Each employee share option converts into one ordinary share of JSC TBC Bank on exercise. No 
amounts are paid or payable by the recipient on receipt of the option. The options carry neither 
rights to dividends nor voting rights. Options may be exercised at any time from the date of vesting 
to the date of their expiry. 

The options granted expire within 5 years. 

In accordance with the terms of the share-based arrangement, options issued during the financial 
year ended 31 December 2005 and 2006, vest at the date of their issue. 

The weighted average fair value of the share options granted during the financial year is GEL 100 
(2005: GEL 100). Options were priced assuming the fair value equals to the nominal value, as the 
shares are not traded on the open market and it is not practicable to estimate grant date share price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

The following reconciles the outstanding share options granted under the employee share option 
plan at the beginning and end of the financial year: 

 31 December 2006  31 December 2005 
 Number of 

options 
Weighted 
average 

exercise price 

 Number of 
options 

Weighted 
average 

exercise price 
      
      

Balance at beginning of the financial 
year  567 100  - - 
Granted during the financial year  567 100  567 100

     
Balance at end of the financial year 1,134 100  567 100

    
Exercisable at end of the financial 
year  1,134 100  567 100

The share options outstanding at the end of the financial year had an exercise price of GEL 0,1 
(2005 - GEL 0,1). 

29. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Estimated fair value disclosures of financial instruments are made in accordance with the 
requirements of IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation and Disclosure” and IAS 39 “Financial 
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.  Fair value is defined as the amount at which the 
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between knowledgeable willing parties in an 
arm’s length transaction, other than in forced or liquidation sale. The estimates presented herein are 
not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Group could realize in a market exchange from the sale 
of its full holdings of a particular instrument. 

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities compared with the corresponding carrying amount in 
the balance sheet of the Group is presented below: 

 31 December 2006 31 December 2005 
 Current value Fair value Current value Fair value 

        
Cash and balances with National 

Bank of Georgia 197,425  197,425  94,373 94,373
Loans and advances to banks, less 

allowance for impairment losses 49,630  49,630  70,466 70,466
Investments available-for-sale 4,602  4,602  203 203 
Investments held–to-maturity, less 

allowance for impairment losses 50,253  50,253  7,088 7,088 
       

Loans and advances from banks and 
credit institutions 264,266  264,266  98,528 98,528
Customer accounts 552,168  552,168  380,270 380,270

The fair value of loans to customers and investments available-for-sale can not be measured reliably 
as it is not practicable to obtain market information or apply any other valuation techniques on such 
instruments. 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
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30. REGULATORY MATTERS 

Quantitative measures established by Basle Committee regulation to ensure capital adequacy require 
the Group to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (as set forth in the table below) of total (8%) and 
tier 1 capital (4%) to risk weighted assets. 

The ratio was calculated according to the principles employed by the Basle Committee by applying the 
following risk estimates to the assets and off-balance sheet commitments net of allowances for 
impairment losses: 

Estimate Description of position 
  
0% Cash and balances with the National Bank of Georgia 
0% State debt securities 
20% Loans and advances to banks for up to 1 year 
0%-100% Loans to customers 
100% Guarantees 
50% Obligations and commitments on unused loans with the initial maturity of over 1 year 
100% Other assets 

As at 31 December 2006 the Group included in the computation of Total capital for Capital adequacy 
purposes the subordinated debt received, limited to 50% of Tier 1 capital.  In the event of bankruptcy 
or liquidation of the Group, repayment of this debt is subordinate to the repayments of the Group’s 
liabilities to all other creditors. 

Capital amounts and ratios Actual 
Amount  

 For Capital 
Adequacy 
purposes 

Ratio For 
Capital 

Adequacy 
purposes 

Minimum 
Required 

Ratio 

      
As at 31 December 2006      

Total capital 144,274 143,812 21% 12% 
Tier 1 capital 110,611 110,611 16% 8% 

    
As at 31 December 2005     

Total capital 106,958 98,218 21% 12% 
Tier 1 capital 99,788 86,287 18% 8% 

31. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES 

Management of risk is fundamental to the banking business and is an essential element of the 
Group’s operations. The main risks inherent to the Group’s operations are those related to credit 
exposures, liquidity and market movements in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. A 
description of the Group’s risk management policies in relation to those risks follows. 

The Group manages the following risks: 

Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk refers to the availability of sufficient funds to meet deposit withdrawals and other 
financial commitments associated with financial instruments as they actually fall due. In order to 
manage liquidity risk, the Group performs daily monitoring of expected future cash flows on clients’ 
and banking operations, which is a part of the assets/liabilities management process. The Assets and 
Liabilities Management Committee sets limits on the minimum proportion of maturing funds 
available to meet deposit withdrawals and on the minimum level of inter-bank and other borrowing 
facilities that should be in place to cover withdrawals at unexpected levels of demand. 
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TBC BANK GROUP  

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Cash flow interest rate risk  

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flow of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates.  

The ALMC also manages interest rate and market risks by matching the Group’s interest rate 
position, which provides the Group with a positive interest margin. 

The majority of the Group’s loan contracts and other financial assets and liabilities that bear interest 
are either variable or contain clauses enabling the interest rate to be changed at the option of 
the lender. The Group monitors its interest rate margin and consequently does not consider itself 
exposed to significant interest rate risk or consequential cash flow risk. 

The following table presents an analysis of interest rate risk and thus the potential of the Group for 
gain or loss. Effective interest rates are presented by categories of financial assets and liabilities to 
determine interest rate exposure and effectiveness of the interest rate policy used by the Group.  

  2006 2005 

GEL USD 
Other 

currencies GEL USD 
Other 

currencies

ASSETS 
Loans and advances to banks  1,3% 0,9% 2,1% 1,24% 2,5% 2,5% 
Loans to customers 16,2% 16,4% 14,4% 16,1% 16,7% 17% 
Net investment in finance lease 36,1% 26,5% 24,6% 35.5% 24.5% 24.1% 
Investments held-to-maturity 11,2% - - 13.2% - - 

LIABILITIES 
Loans and advances from banks and credit 

institutions 12,7% 9,5% 8,6% 8% 5,5% 7% 
Customer accounts 9,8% 7,2% 6,2% 8,5% 6,4% 7% 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
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The analysis of interest rate and liquidity risk on balance sheet transactions is presented in the 
following table: 

 Up to  
1 month 

1 month to 
3 months 

3 month to 
1 year 

1 year to 
5 years 

Over  
5 years 

Maturity 
undefined  

31 December 
2006  
Total  

ASSETS 

Loans and advances to banks 20,008 - 3,602 1,094 - - 24,704
Loans to customers 68,559 72,369 172,776 230,231 28,598 1,660 574,193
Net investment in finance leases 717 1,332 4,602 8,428 - - 15,079
Investments held-to-maturity 50,209 - 44 - - - 50,253

Total interest bearing assets 139,493 73,701 181,024 239,753 28,598 1,660 664,229

Cash and balances with the NBG 134,120 - - - - 63,305 197,425
Loans and advances to banks 24,926 - - - - - 24,926
Derivative financial instruments 

and spot contacts 3,384 - 14 1,163 - - 4,561
Investments in associates - - - - - 462 462
Investments available-for-sale - - - 4,602 - - 4,602
Property and equipment - - - - - 51,254 51,254
Intangible assets - - - - - 543 543
Other assets - 10,579 - 1,154 - - 11,733

TOTAL ASSETS 301,923 84,280 181,038 246,672 28,598 117,224 959,735

LIABILITIES 
Loans and advances from banks 

and credit institutions 63,580 674 80,520 104,770 14,722 - 264,266
Customer accounts 150,313 37,355 119,719 39,453 1,296 - 348,136

Total interest bearing 
liabilities 213,893 38,029 200,239 144,223 16,018 - 612,402

Customer accounts 204,032 - - - - - 204,032
Derivative financial instruments  3,383 - - - - - 3,383
Provisions - - - - - 2,061 2,061
Current income tax liability - 1,800 - - - - 1,800
Deferred income tax liability - - - - - 2,289 2,289
Other liabilities 8,650 4,504 - - - - 13,154

TOTAL LIABILITIES 429,958 44,333 200,239 144,223 16,018 4,350 839,121

Liquidity gap (128,035) 39,947 (19,201) 102,449 12,580

Interest sensitivity gap (74,400) 35,672 (19,215) 95,530 12,580

Cumulative interest sensitivity 
gap (74,400) (38,728) (57,943) 37,587 50,167

Cumulative interest sensitivity 
gap as a percentage of total 
assets (7.8 %) (4. 0%) (6. 0%) 3.9% 5.2%
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Up to 
1 month 

1 month to 3 
months 

3 months to  
1 year 

1 year to 
5 years 

Over 
5 years 

Maturity 
undefined

31 December
2005 

     Total 

ASSETS
Loans and advances to banks 61,340 6,772 1,637 717 - - 70,466
Loans to customers 67,454 51,243 92,364 140,177 17,780 386 369,404
Net investment in finance leases 119 43 414 7,791 - - 8,367
Investments held-to-maturity 113 5,049 1,926 - - - 7,088

Total interest bearing assets 129,026 63,107 96,341 148,685 17,780 386 455,325

Cash and balances with the NBG 53,545 - - - - 40,828 94,373
Derivative financial instruments 1,593 - - - 1,392 - 2,985
Investments in associates - - - - - 843 843
Investments available-for-sale - - - 203 - - 203
Property and equipment - - - - - 36,671 36,671
Intangible assets - - - - - 346 346
Other assets 5,765 - - - - - 5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 189,929 63,107 96,341 148,888 19,172 79,074 596,511

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks 

and credit institutions 27,362 5,985 7,333 45,731 12,117 - 98,528
Customer accounts 100,586 34,139 89,189 17,807 925 - 242,646

-
Total interest bearing liabilities 127,948 40,124 96,522 63,538 13,042 - 341,174

Derivative financial instruments 1,592 - - - - - 1,592
Customer accounts 137,624 - - - - - 137,624
Provisions - - - - - 1,091 1,091
Current income tax liabilities - - 4,831 - - - 4,831
Deferred income tax liabilities  - - - - - 2,872 2,872
Other liabilities 6,481 194 805 59 - - 7,539

TOTAL LIABILITIES 273,645 40,318 102,158 63,597 13,042 3,963 496,723

Liquidity gap (83,716) 22,789 (5,817) 85,291 6,130

Interest sensitivity gap 1,078 22,983 (181) 85,147 4,738

Cumulative interest sensitivity 1,078 24,061 23,880 109,027 113,765
Cumulative interest sensitivity 

gap as a percentage of total 
assets 0.2% 4.0% 4.0% 18.3% 19.1%
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Currency risk 

Currency risk is defined as the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes 
in foreign exchange rates.  The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign 
currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows. 

The ALMC controls currency risk by management of the open currency position on the estimated basis 
of GEL devaluation and other macroeconomic indicators, which gives the Group an opportunity to 
minimize losses from significant currency rates fluctuations toward its national currency.  The Treasury 
Department performs daily monitoring of the Group’s open currency position with the aim to match 
the requirements of national (central) banks. 

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk is presented in the table below: 

 GEL USD  
USD 1 = 

GEL 1.714

EUR  
EUR 1 = 

GEL 2.256 

Other 
currency 

31 December 
2006  
Total  

ASSETS 
Cash and balances with the NBG 98,042 94,672 4,340 371 197,425
Loans and advances to banks 127 30,992 18,138 373 49,630
Derivative financial instruments - 1,177 3,384 - 4,561
Loans to customers 110,433 449,467 14,293 - 574,193
Net investment in finance lease 88 14,668 323 - 15,079
Investments available-for-sale 4,602 - - - 4,602
Investments held-to-maturity 50,253 - - - 50,253
Investments in associates 462 - - - 462
Property and equipment 51,254 - - - 51,254
Intangible assets 543 - - - 543
Other assets 6,777 4,683 273 - 11,733

TOTAL ASSETS 322,581 595,659 40,751 744 959,735

LIABILITIES 
Loans and advances from banks and credit 

institutions 31,214 230,400 2,652 - 264,266 
Derivative financial instruments - 3,383 - - 3,383 
Customer accounts 148,961 363,290 38,794 1,123 552,168 
Provisions 523 934 604 - 2,061 
Current income tax liability 1,800 - - - 1,800 
Deferred income tax liability 2,289 - - - 2,289 
Other liabilities 7,827 5,101 180 46 13,154 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 192,614 603,108 42,230 1,169 839,121 

OPEN BALANCE SHEET POSITION 129,967 (7,449) (1,479) (425)
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Derivative financial instruments and spot contracts

Fair value of derivative financial instruments and spot contracts are included in the currency analysis 
presented above and the following table presents further analysis of currency risk by types of derivative 
financial instruments and spot contracts as at 31 December 2006: 

 GEL USD  
USD 1 =  

1.714 GEL 

EUR  
EUR 1 = 

2.256 GEL 

Other 
currency 

31 December 
2006  
Total  

Accounts payable on spot and 
derivative contracts - 3,383 - - 3,383

Accounts receivable on spot and 
derivative contracts - 1,177 3,384 - 4,561

NET SPOT AND DERIVATIVE 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
POSITION - (2,206) 3,384 -

TOTAL OPEN POSITION - (2,206) 3,384 -

GEL USD  
USD 1 = 

1.793 GEL 

EUR  
EUR 1 = 

2.125 GEL 

Other 
currency  

31 December
2005 
Total 

ASSETS
Cash and balances with the NBG 77,386 12,532 4,117 338 94,373
Loans and advances to banks 2,311 44,758 21,751 1,646 70,466
Derivative financial instruments - 1,392 1,593 - 2,985
Loans to customers 101,044 265,163 3,197 - 369,404
Net investment in finance leases 160 7,790 417 - 8,367
Investments available-for-sale 203 - - - 203
Investments held–to-maturity  2,038 5,050 - - 7,088
Investments in associates 843 - - - 843
Property and equipment 36,671 - - - 36,671
Intangible assets 346 - - - 346
Other assets 5,064 690 11 - 5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 226,066 337,375 31,086 1,984 596,511

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks and 

credit institutions  13,281 73,003 12,244 - 98,528 
Derivative financial instruments - 1,592 - - 1,592 
Customer accounts 89,785 266,892 23,593 - 380,270 
Provisions 383 553 155 - 1,091 
Current income tax liability 4,831 - - - 4,831 
Deferred income tax liability 2,872 - - - 2,872 
Other liabilities 6,933 537 69 - 7,539 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 118,085 342,577 36,061 - 496,723 

OPEN POSITION 107,981 (5,202) (4,975) 1,984 
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Derivative financial instruments and spot contracts

Fair value of derivative financial instruments and spot contracts are included in the currency analysis 
presented above and the following table presents further analysis of currency risk by types of derivative 
financial instruments and spot contracts as at 31 December 2005: 

 GEL USD  
USD 1 = 

1.793 GEL 

EUR  
EUR 1 = 

2.125 GEL

Other 
currency 

31  
December 

2005  
Total  

   
Accounts payable on spot and 

derivative contracts - 1,592 - - 1,592
Accounts receivable on spot and 

derivative contracts - 1,392 1,593 - 2,985

NET SPOT AND DERIVATIVE 
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
POSITION - (200) 1,593 -

TOTAL OPEN POSITION -         (200)
  

1,593 -

Price risk 

Price risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in 
market prices whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual security or its 
issuer or factors affecting all securities traded in the market.  The Group is exposed to price 
risksof its products which are subject to general and specific market fluctuations. 

The Group manages price risk through periodic estimation of potential losses that could arise from 
adverse changes in market conditions and establishing and maintaining appropriate stop-loss limits 
and margin and collateral requirements.  With respect to undrawn loan commitments the Group is 
potentially exposed to a loss of an amount equal to the total amount of such commitments.  However, 
the likely amount of a loss is less than that, since most commitments are contingent upon certain 
conditions set out in the loan agreements. 

Fair value interest rate risk 

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to 
changes in market interest rates.  

The Group manage fair value interest rate risk through periodic estimation of potential losses that 
could arise from adverse changes in market conditions.  The Department of Financial Control 
conducts monitoring of the Group’s current financial performance, estimates the Group’s sensitivity 
to changes in fair value interest rates and its influence on the Group’s profitability. 

Credit risk 

The Group is exposed to credit risk which is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail 
to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Group structures 
the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to 
one borrower, or groups of borrowers. 
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Limits on the level of credit risk by borrower are reviewed and approved by the Supervisory Board 
twice a year. Actual exposure per borrower against limits is monitored on new loans granted. The 
Credit Committee may initiate a change in the limits, however this must be approved by the 
Supervisory Board. 

Where appropriate, and in the case of most loans, the Group obtains collateral and corporate 
guarantees. The credit risks are monitored on a continuous basis and are subject to annual or more 
frequent reviews, especially where no such security can be obtained. 

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of credit in the form of loans, guarantees or 
letters of credit. The credit risk on off-balance sheet financial instruments is defined as a probability 
of losses due to the inability of the counterparty to comply with the contractual terms and conditions. 
With respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss 
in an amount equal to the total unused commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than 
the total unused commitments since most commitments to extend credit are contingent upon 
customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Group applies the same credit policy to the 
contingent liabilities as it does to the balance sheet financial instruments, i.e. the one based on the 
procedures for approving the grant of loans, using limits to mitigate the risk, and current monitoring. 
The Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer term commitments 
generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter term commitments. 

Geographical concentration 

The Assets and Liabilities Management Committee exercises control over the risk in the legislation 
and regulatory arena and assess its influence on the Group’s activities. This approach allows the 
Group to minimize potential losses from investment climate fluctuations in Georgia.  
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The geographical concentration of assets and liabilities is set out below: 

 Georgia OECD 
countries 

Non-OECD 
countries 

31 December
2006 
Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and balances with the NBG 196,307 1,118 - 197,425
Loans and advances to banks 7,983 34,483 7,164 49,630
Derivative financial instruments - 4,561 - 4,561
Loans to customers 574,193 - - 574,193
Net investment in finance lease 15,079 - - 15,079
Investments available-for-sale 4,602 - - 4,602
Investments held-to-maturity 50,253 - - 50,253
Investments in associates 462 - - 462
Property and equipment 51,254 - - 51,254
Intangible assets 543 - - 543
Other assets 10,579 1,154 - 11,733

TOTAL ASSETS 911,255 41,316 7,164 959,735

LIABILITIES 
Loans and advances from banks and 

credit institutions 35,043 222,576 6,647 264,266
Derivative financial instruments - 3,383 - 3,383
Customer accounts 552,168 - - 552,168
Provisions 2,061 - - 2,061
Current income tax liability 1,800 - - 1,800
Deferred income tax liability 2,289 - - 2,289
Other liabilities 13,154 - - 13,154

TOTAL LIABILITIES 606,515 225,959 6,647 839,121

NET POSITION 304,740 (184,643) 517
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2006 (CONTINUED) 
(in Georgian Lari and in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Georgia OECD 
countries 

Non-OECD 
countries 

31 December 
2005 
Total 

ASSETS
Cash and balances with the NBG 94,373 - - 94,373
Loans and advances to banks  19,361 37,696 13,409 70,466
Derivative financial instruments - 2,985 - 2,985
Loans to customers 369,404 - - 369,404
Net investment in finance lease 8,367 - - 8,367
Investments available-for-sale 203 - - 203
Investments held-to-maturity 7,088 - - 7,088
Investments in associates 843 - - 843
Property and equipment 36,671 - - 36,671
Intangible assets 346 - - 346
Other assets 5,765 - - 5,765

TOTAL ASSETS 542,421 40,681 13,409 596,511

LIABILITIES
Loans and advances from banks and credit 

institutions 20,450 67,459 10,619 98,528
Derivative financial instruments - 1,592 - 1,592
Customer accounts 380,270 - - 380,270
Provisions 1,091 - - 1,091
Current income tax liability 4,831 - - 4,831
Deferred income tax liability 2,872 - - 2,872
Other liabilities 7,539 - - 7,539

TOTAL LIABILITIES 417,053 69,051 10,619 496,723

NET POSITION 125,368 (28,370) 2,790





www.tbcbank.ge


